
DR
AF
T

 

These Minutes are Pending Board Approval 
  

 Mission Statement: “ACADEMICS. LEADERSHIP. COMMUNITY.” 
 

George Washington Academy 
Thursday, March 27, 2025 

7:30 p.m. 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
 
Location:  George Washington Academy 

2277 South 3000 East 
St. George, Utah 
Learning Lab  

 
 
The Annual Review Indicators Training was held at 7:00 p.m. prior to the Board Meeting. 
 
The Board meeting convened at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Board Welcome: Shannon Greer, President 
Roll Call: Shannon Greer, President 
Prayer: Josh Serrano 
Pledge of Allegiance: Laura Pressley 
 
GWA Year Goals: 

● Expanding student Leadership opportunities for ALL students 
● Ensure ALL students are learning at High Levels 
● Focus on Employee Mental Health with Better and Quicker Access 

 
Blake said that they met with Talk Space about usage. There has been much higher usage with 
this program than the last. They are about to see how the students are learning with assessments 
coming up. Shannon asked about leadership opportunities. Blake said that a group is teaming up 
with the Best Friends Animal Sanctuary for GWA gives back. 7th Graders are a part of a new 
program, the Legacy Project. 7th graders come up with different skills they want to leave behind 
for other students. Examples range from a picture taken from space with a message that said “we 
can have a lasting impact on the universe.” Another student presented an idea about how to be 
better with recycling. The winner will be invited to come and present their idea to the Board.  
 
Approval of Minutes:  
Kevin made a motion to approve the Minutes from the February 27th, 2025 Board Meeting as 
outlined in the board packet. Amanda seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. All 
present voted in favor: Amanda Mortenson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein, Brady Pearce, Laura 
Pressley, Shannon Greer. Laura Snelson via Zoom.  
 



DR
AF
T

 

Board Members Present: Amanda Mortenson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein, Brady Pearce, 
Laura Pressley, Shannon Greer. Laura Snelson via Zoom.  
 
Board Members Not Present: Deborah Odenwalder 
 
Others Present: Steve Erickson, Christin Giles, Spencer Adams, Deborah Kauvaka, Josh Serrano, 
Rachel Richins, Jenna Ayers, Lexi Toia and Shelbi Kelly.  
 
Public Opportunity to Address the Board:   
None 
 
Set time for adjournment  
Blake set the time for adjournment at 8:20.  
 
Teacher Reports:  Lexi Toia the Teacher Representative gave the report. She said that 6th grade 
is beginning their early drafts for their descriptive writing essays. The theme of their writing will 
be focused on describing their experience as a sixth grade student. Then they’re going to develop 
their final drafts. They’re collaborating with Student Treasures Publishing in order to begin the 
publishing process of their own classroom book. As of November 12, IXL shows that students 
gained 54%. This estimates that student IXL ELA scores have increased by half a grade level. As 
of March 25th IXL data shows that students have gained 145 increase. Students have surpassed 
the ELA rate of 90% increase within IXL by the end of the school year. Their RISE benchmark 
assessments show they need support in anyalyzing informational tests. With implementation of 
vertical learning through trial and error, she is discovering how to teach this method and how 
she’s learning how it can be cross-curricular with ELA. For math in 6th grade, they said they just 
wrapped up module 13 which is area of triangles and special quadrialteralas. The average score 
for the end of the unit test was an 87%. Their math IXL scores are continuing to grow with a 
portion of weekly leadership hour designated for students to work on their skill gaps. IXL shows 
an average growth of 75 points. 100 points representing one grade level of growth. 39 students 
have exceeded a growth of 100 points thus far. With 5th grade they have been using IXL to spiral 
review. They noticed at the end of last year, while preparing for the RISE tests that they were 
reviewing things from the beginning of the year and it was hard for the kids to remember. Now, 
with IXL, they have been reviewing all year long. They do it for bell work Monday through 
Thursday and for a fun break. They are able to pass off their skills throughout the week. The 
teachers are able to choose which skills they want to use. They’ve been doing 2 math skills and 2 
ELA skills, usually 2 older and 2 newer skills. Using IXL in the classroom to spiral review has 
made it an actual review instead of needing to reteach the concepts that were learned at the 
beginning of the year. IXL is not used to teach, it’s used as supplementary work. Casey asked 
about the usage report that Christine sent at the end of the last meeting. It has said that the older 
grades use IXL more than the younger. He wanted to know if it was just because they are more 
capable of grabbing their computers and logging in. Blake confirmed that it had a lot to do with 
it. Lexi said that her class understands the expectation of what to do they get to class for the day. 
They grab their chromebook and get to work. Kevin asked if they need to make sure the new 
computers they are buying with the Land Trust fund have cameras. Steve said they do. Amanda 
asked how the Give Me Liberty Program is going. Lexi said it’s be going great. There has been 
so much participation, mostly because of the amazing parents that are helping this year. They had 



DR
AF
T

 

a booth at Meet the Teacher which helped get everyone excited. Seeing their name on the posters 
with stickers on it helps the kids get really motivated. The last day to do it is April 4. The parents 
who did it this year said they are willing to do it again next year.  
 
Administration Report:  
Blake Clark, Executive Director gave the report. Today was the fourth grade Utah Program and 
the third grade math calculator competition. The Math competition is 25 questions of all 
operations in math. They follow a calculator and it will give them a random multiplication fact 
they have to answer. In the first round it's 3 minutes, the second round it’s 2 minutes and the last 
one is one. It goes off the percentage that they get correct. Last year we only had four or five 
students to make it to the final round, this year there were 12 students. It’s really important for 
4th graders to know these facts so this has been a great way to prepare them and have them 
embedded in their brain. From the board update that was sent out, the attendance is 93% and 
tardies are 95%. Current enrollment is 998 with 0 overtime hours. Blake said that there are 
families that are interested in coming in the future. He will send out the projected enrollment 
numbers for next year. If we had the new building we would be able to take two kindergarten 
classes and one first and second grade, which would be an additional 100 kids. Jumping to 
retention, the outreach committee met this week, retention numbers are looking really really 
good. In the past several years our retention has been at 75% for our fifth graders going into 6th. 
That number has gone up. From 6th to 7th, 93% are staying. In some of our grades we literally 
only have 2 kids that are leaving. Overall as a school we’re at 95% retention rate. Teacher 
retention is at 90% which is the highest it's ever been. A lot of those leaving are part-time or 
college-age students. There is always something that happens, where a spouse gets a job and 
someone leaves. When that happens there are 25 applications sitting on his desk to pull from. 
Casey asked that with the high retention, will there be new students able to get in. Blake said that 
the maximum number of students for sixth and seventh grade is 120. Thats 30 per class which 
per charter they can do. Historically there are more sixth and seventh graders wanting to get in 
during the summer. They give quite a few tours in the summer for sixth and seventh grade 
families. He said that based on the historic number of 75% retention of 5th graders going into 
sixth grade, thats one of our goals with expansion is to bump up that number. So although Casey 
make think that the retention numbers are scary high, to Blake, its a great accomplishment of 
what the teachers are doing and the culture of the school which shows that people want to stay. 
He said that he was talking to an employee who’s family member toured a school thats goals 
were attendance related. They have buses  bringing their students to them. Our school has 
parents picking up and dropping off, they are so dedicated to getting their kids to the school that 
we are able to focus our goals on academics. It’s sad when a schools overall goal is attendance. 
All reports that are listed have been completed.  
 
Financial Report:  
Business Administrator, Spencer Adams gave the report. The budget report is as of the end of 
February. About 66% of the way through the fiscal year. We are trending on track across the 
majority of the major categories. There has been a big emphasis as a finance committee to try 
and get as close to reality as we can, especially the forecasted column there, which is a bit of 
change from years past. Ratios continue to look great. Operating margin, about 6.5%, overall we 
are in a healthy spot and will continue to monitor things as we go throughout the rest of the year. 
I mentioned in the finance committee meeting that we do have some of the federal requests into 



DR
AF
T

 

our grants department. Hopefully in the next month or two we’ll start seeing more than just the 
lunch funds in the federal category in the revenue. We just started the preliminary budget for next 
year and everything from the legislative session came out positive. Obviously, we’ll have more 
details on that but just kind of giving you alittle bit of what came out of that. There was a 4% 
increase to the WPU and then a 9% increase to the local replacement fund. So great increases 
there. They also increased the educator salare adjustment again, positive news for the teachers in 
that regard. Kevin asked if from a federal standpoint, any of the changes being made are causing 
delays in reimbursements. Spencer said he hasn’t seen anything yet but that the sooner we can 
get them in the better, now is better than June or July. His understanding is that the state has the 
funds and they are the ones that will be releasing the funds, everything is managed through Utah 
Grants. Casey asked how the funds will continue with the dismantling of the Federal Department 
of Education. Spencer hadn’t heard, Shannon said we will still get the funds that we’ve received, 
it’ll just come through the state. The question is about the SPED funds, where is that going to 
come from. The good thing is that the state of Utah is very pro-education, Governor Cox is 
pro-charter particularly so she doesn’t think our students will suffer. There may just be a learning 
curve. Kevin said that Utah gets 7.5% of it’s total budget from federal funds, other schools are as 
high as 22%. We can figure this out.  
 
 
Committee Reports (3 min each): 

● Policies Committee – Nothing 
● Finance Committee – In the packet there is the reimbursement resolution. It was dated 

for March 19. With the tariffs kicking in, we don’t know how much prices will be going 
up. We will be voting on it later.  

● Audit Committee - Nothing 
● Benefits Committee – We met on Talk Space, we had one questions that was asked to 

talk space and they were able to get back to us so it doesn’t seem like that will change 
anything.  

● Curriculum Committee – Just a successful implementation of the vertical boards.  
● Outreach Committee – Laura Pressley said they have been brainstorming 20th 

anniversary celebration ideas and ways to celebrate as a community and as a school as 
well as ideas for an expansion asnnouncement, a groundbreaking type even and some 
things to get buy-in and excitement going. The PTO is up for letting us join with them in 
the fall event and instead of calling it a Fall Fest it will be a 20 year anniversary 
celebration,.  

● Technology Committee - Nothing 
● LAND Trust Committee – Nothing 
● PTO Committee – Josh Serrano gave the report. The Glow Show was a huge success 

and the PTO is planning on doing it again next year. The PTO is working hard to fill 
positions for the PTO positions that are open. The election was moved to April to give 
parents time. Rise Snacks are almost completed. The PTO is funding the Legacy Program 
of $250 for up to 12 participants. Next year they are willing to donate $500 up to 12 
participants. Funds will be deposited into a 529 account. PTO will sponsor the dinner. 
Judging is end of April. Family appreciation event is being moved to the gym to avoid 
issues with weather and so it doesn’t need to start so late. Moving it the gym it can be 
dark enough to watch. The movie will be Wild Robot with free pizza and popcorn. The 



DR
AF
T

 

PTO is talking about changing the fundraising to two different categories, one for the 
PTO events the other for the school expansion.  

● Board Development Committee – Shannon Greer said that the legislative update will be 
on the 28 of next month. May will be board evaluations. Shannon will not be here so 
Laura Snelson will lead that portion of the discussion during training. In the month 
leading up to the May board meeting we will be sending out board evaluations and 
review. June is conference. If you’re interested in coming, we encourage you to come. 
There will be a board specific strand that will be very valuable to all board members. If 
you’re interested in going, let Jessica know ASAP. Hotel rooms need to be reserved 
before they run out of space. Hopefully many teachers will be joining us. There will also 
be an opportunity for anyone who is interested in developing relationships with districts.  

● Campus Management Committee – Nothing  
 
At 8:20, Kevin made a motmion to continue the board meeting. Brady seconded the motion.  
 
Discussion and/or Action Items:   

 
● Expenditures over $5,000 
● Kevin made a motion to approve the Reimbursement Resolution in the amount of 18 

million as outlined in the Board Packet. Second made by Amanda. The motion passed 
unanimously. All present voted in favor: Amanda Mortenson, Kevin Peterson, Casey 
Unrein, Brady Pearce, Laura Pressley, Shannon Greer. Laura Snelson via Zoom.  

● Amanda made a motion to approve the 2025-2026 Mathnasium Partnership contract for 
$92,000 as outlined in the Board Packet. Laura Snelson seconded the motion.  Blake said 
it’s the exact same as last yea, except they added December. Chrisine said that they have 
already extended the invitations and have a backup list for who to invite next based on 
data. Shannon confirmed it was full. The data was sent by Blake in the update. Casey 
asked why the numbers, particularly the 5th grade are lower in total sessions. Christine 
confirmed they have had a lot of movement with either students being identified as need 
that support and some that are doing just fine and can go back to their patriot time to do 
math. So the kids that were going haven’t been there consecutively based on the 
movement from their needs. The motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: 
Amanda Mortenson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein, Brady Pearce, Laura Pressley, 
Shannon Greer. Laura Snelson via Zoom.  

● Amanda made a motion to approve 2025-2026 CKLA Curriculum Materials in the 
amount of $29,520.53 as outlined in the Board Packet. The second came from Laura 
Pressley. The motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: Amanda 
Mortenson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein, Brady Pearce, Laura Pressley, Shannon Greer. 
Laura Snelson via Zoom.  

● Casey made a motion to approve the 2025-2026 HMH Curriculum Materials in the 
amount of $31,849.70. The second came from Kevin. The motion passed unanimously. 
All present voted in favor: Amanda Mortenson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein, Brady 
Pearce, Laura Pressley, Shannon Greer. Laura Snelson via Zoom.   

● Kevin made a motion to approve the Financial Systems as outlined in the board packet 
for the amount of $5,900. The second came from Brady. Casey asked if this is every year. 
Blake explained it is, you just don’t usually see it. The motion passed unanimously. All 



DR
AF
T

 

present voted in favor: Amanda Mortenson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein, Brady Pearce, 
Laura Pressley, Shannon Greer. Laura Snelson via Zoom.  

● Laura made a motion to retain the services of Snow, Jensen and Reese being led by 
Gregory Hardman at the rates listed in the packet for serves relating to our construction 
contracts for our school expansion.  Kevin seconded the motion. Casey asked if he gave a 
scope of hours. Kevin explained that he didn’t, it’s hard to know but that he does have 
experience. It’s important to have a layer of protection for us especially when contractors 
contracts heavily favor them. This way we have someone looking out for us, someone 
who knows what to look for and what to avoid. Shannon talked about how we will vet 
things ourselves then have him look at things after we have know all we can do to review 
things. Casey asked if these fees will be reimbursed with the bonds. Kevin said he would 
be shocked if they weren’t. But he doesn’t honestly know. Casey also asked if need to 
approve invoices from above $5,000. Kevin is hopeful that we won’t be using too many 
hours of the attorney’s time because we will be vetting everything thoroughly before it 
goes to him.  The motion passed unanimously. All present voted in favor: Amanda 
Mortenson, Kevin Peterson, Casey Unrein, Brady Pearce, Laura Pressley, Shannon Greer. 
Laura Snelson via Zoom.  

 
 
GWA Expansion:  
Shannon Greer said she waiting for the date to close for the RFSQ. Then we will review those. 
We need a committee of at least 3 in addition to the admin team to take a look at those. We don’t 
have dates yet. Be thinking if that is something you want to be part of.  
 
Closed Meeting – None 
 
Reconvene — Take all appropriate action in relation to closed session items. 
 
Next Meeting:  The next regular Board Meeting will be held on April 24, 2025 at 7:30 p.m. 
 
Adjournment: Amanda made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 8:40. 
 
Written by Shelbi Kelly. 
 
 
 



Financial Summary
as of March 31, 2025

75.0% through the Year BUDGET REPORT EXPENSES RATIOS

Year-to Date Approved % of
Actuals Budget Forecast

Enrollment 1000 1016 Actual Goal Covenant
Revenue

1000 Local 506,089$                   546,858$                   696,858$                   73% Operating Margin 6.50% 5% 0.0%
3000 State 7,889,346$                10,198,466$              10,637,084$              74%
4000 Federal 149,606$                   430,455$                   433,195$                   35% Debt Service Coverage 1.60 1.25 1.05 0.00

Total Revenue 8,545,041$               11,175,779$             11,767,137$             73%

Days Cash on Hand              285 130 30 4                           
Expenses 304595

100 Salaries 4,296,901$                5,876,332$                5,932,452$               72% Building Payment % 11.7% < 22% 0.0%
200 Benefits 1,137,440$                1,669,678$                1,608,319$               71%
300 Prof & Technical Services 491,945$                   631,679$                   683,383$                   72% Unrestricted NI 708,050$          $250,000 (1,844)$                  
400 Purchased Property Services 67,670$                      92,280$                      91,080$                     74%
500 Other Purchase Services 48,719$                      75,838$                      81,403$                     60% Maintenance of Effort -$                    $552 -$                        
600 Supplies and Materials 630,710$                   730,928$                   831,100$                   76%
700 Property, Equipment 183,996$                   348,081$                   440,147$                   42%
800 Debt Service and Misc 984,952$                   1,334,712$                1,334,712$                74%

Total Expenses 7,842,333$               10,759,528$             11,002,596$             71%

Net Income from Operations 702,708$                  416,251$                  764,541$                  92%

Operating Margin 8.2% 3.7% 6.5%

Month Ending Cash Balance 8,585,693$                    A S O N D J F M A

Days Cash on Hand 285                              K 139 141 139 139 138 137 136 136

Actual Ytd Forecast 1 134 136 136 137 137 136 137 135

7,135,787$          7,135,787$          2 139 138 137 137 136 137 136 137

3 134 136 136 136 139 137 138 137

Reserves Added this Year 702,708$              708,050$              4 138 140 138 138 138 139 137 136

5 125 125 126 125 125 127 127 127

Project 1 -$                           -$                           6 106 105 107 106 105 103 101 100

7 95 95 95 99 94 92 90 89

Total 1010 1016 1014 1017 1012 1008 1002 997 0

New Reserve Balance 7,838,495$         7,843,837$         
WPU

Created by Red Apple

Prior Mth Change

916.70

Forecast

CASH RESERVES ENROLLMENT

Last Year Reserve Balance

54%

15%

6%
1%

1%
7%

4%
12%

Salaries

Benefits

Prof & Technical Services

Purchased Property Services

Other Purchase Services

Supplies and Materials

Property, Equipment

Debt Service and Misc

 $4,000,000
 $4,500,000
 $5,000,000
 $5,500,000
 $6,000,000
 $6,500,000
 $7,000,000
 $7,500,000

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

PT
IF

 

CV Bank High CV Bank Low PTIF

 600,000

 700,000

 800,000

 900,000

 1,000,000

 1,100,000

 1,200,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J
Revenues

Expenses

Monthly Revenue to Expenses

Bank Account

975
985
995

1005
1015
1025
1035
1045
1055
1065
1075

A S O N D J F M A

Green - more than 5% ahead of forecast
Yellow - within 5% of forecast
Red - more than 5% behind forecast

Includes 
$7,067,959 PTIF



Budget Detail Report 75.00%

(996 Students) (1000 Students) 1016

FY24
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Revenue
1000 Revenue From Local Sources

1510 Interest 448,400$            324,351$            300,000$           150,000$           450,000$           72.1% 11.0%
1600 Food Services 219,830$            170,152$            230,000$           -$                        230,000$           74.0% 12.2%
1741 Student Activities and Fees 125$                    15$                      300$                  -$                        300$                   5.0% 0.0%
1741 Textbook and Library Fees -$                         -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
1920 Donations 14,116$              3,221$                 4,000$               -$                        4,000$                80.5% 0.0%
1920 Staff Lounge 2,681$                 2,016$                 3,000$               -$                        3,000$                67.2% 62.6%
1920 Dixie Direct Fundraiser 7,175$                 -$                         8,558$               -$                        8,558$                0.0% 0.0%
1930 Sales of Assets 78$                      -$                         1,000$               -$                        1,000$                0.0% 0.0%
1990 Background Checks 1,529$                 -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
1990 Miscellaneous Income -$                         6,334$                 -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%

Total 1000:     693,934$           506,089$           546,858$          150,000$          696,858$          72.6% 11.4%
3000 Revenue From State Sources MSP

30-3005 Regular School Program K 479,589$            406,962$            390,014$           152,602$           542,616$           75.0% 12.5%
30-3010 Regular School Program 1-12 3,326,359$         2,672,629$         3,591,301$       (27,544)$            3,563,757$        75.0% 12.5%
30-3020 Professional Staff 239,285$            183,126$            249,288$           (6,144)$              243,144$           75.3% 12.3%
31-1205 Sped Educ Reg Add-On  WPUS 538,986$            489,627$            678,233$           (30,641)$            647,592$           75.6% 12.0%
31-1210 Sped Educ Reg Self Contained 33,883$              46,045$              61,393$             -$                        61,393$             75.0% 12.5%
31-1220 Sped Educ Extended Year Program 3,926$                 3,160$                 4,217$               (4)$                      4,213$                75.0% 12.5%
31-1225 Sped Educ State Programs 8,355$                 7,361$                 9,814$               -$                        9,814$                75.0% 12.5%
31-1278 Sped Educ Stipends Extended Year 3,024$                 1,344$                 -$                        1,344$                1,344$                100.0% 0.0%
31-5201 Class Size Reduction K-8 392,873$            319,217$            412,617$           13,006$             425,623$           75.0% 12.5%
31-5344 Enhancement for At-Risk Student 124,890$            108,492$            157,998$           (16,010)$            141,988$           76.4% 11.5%
31-5901 Career and Tech Ed Dist. Add-On 6,230$                 4,757$                 5,965$               129$                   6,094$                78.1% 12.5%
31-5903 CTE Comprehensive Counseling 20,000$              15,000$              -$                        20,000$             20,000$             75.0% 12.5%
32-0500 Charter School Admin. Costs Base Funding 114,540$            87,458$              115,000$           1,610$                116,610$           75.0% 12.5%
32-5310 Flexible Allocation 2,279$                 1,767$                 2,323$               33$                     2,356$                75.0% 12.5%
32-5619 Charter School Local Replacement 3,111,614$         2,522,579$         3,317,000$       46,438$             3,363,438$        75.0% 12.5%
32-5651 Educator Professional Time 89,531$              102,232$            -$                        102,232$           102,232$           100.0% 0.0%
33-5805 Early Literacy 42,822$              -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
34-5642 Elementary School Counselor Grant 50,000$              -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
34-5666 Professional Learning Grant 8,989$                 6,587$                 -$                        8,782$                8,782$                75.0% 12.5%
34-5807 Teacher Salary Supplement Program 11,311$              -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
34-5868 Teacher Supplies and Materials 7,610$                 21,200$              22,713$             (1,513)$              21,200$             100.0% 0.0%
34-5876 Educator Salary Adjustment 564,864$            444,078$            598,011$           (7,089)$              590,922$           75.2% 12.4%
34-5911 ELL Software 2,787$                 -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
35-5420 School Land Trust Program 145,119$            148,100$            148,100$           -$                        148,100$           100.0% 0.0%
35-5655 Digital Teaching & Learning 58,794$              -$                         -$                        49,660$             49,660$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5678 TSSA 231,049$            190,455$            254,228$           (288)$                  253,940$           75.0% 12.5%
35-5679 School Based Mental Health Grant 55,060$              -$                         54,918$             -$                        54,918$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5810 Library Books & Elective Resources -$                         -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
35-5882 Beverly Taylor Sorenson Grant 47,540$              37,800$              30,333$             20,067$             50,400$             75.0% 12.5%
38-5608 Mental Health Screeners 42,395$              -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
38-5618 Early Interactive Software Program 10,246$              -$                         -$                        33,151$             33,151$             0.0% 0.0%
38-5654 Period Products in Schools -$                         -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
38-5673 Substance Prevention 4,000$                 4,000$                 4,000$               -$                        4,000$                100.0% 0.0%
38-5674 Elementary Suicide Prevention 1,000$                 1,000$                 1,000$               -$                        1,000$                100.0% 0.0%
38-5697 LETRS Professional Development Grant -$                         -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%

School Safety Specialist 3,000$                 -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
38-5914 School Safety Grant 59,438$              -$                         -$                        63,797$             63,797$             0.0% 0.0%
38-8070 School Lunch (Liquor Tax) 164,824$            64,370$              90,000$             15,000$             105,000$           61.3% 17.2%

Total 3000:     10,006,212$      7,889,346$        10,198,466$    438,618$          10,637,084$     74.2% 12.0%
4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

45-7522 IDEA Pre-School 2,503$                 -$                         2,503$               41$                     2,544$                0.0% 0.0%
45-7524 IDEA Flow-Through 153,427$            -$                         153,247$           2,699$                155,946$           0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 Free & Reduced Reimbursement 131,759$            83,234$              132,555$           -$                        132,555$           62.8% 16.5%
45-8075 National School Lunch Program 56,316$              43,772$              57,480$             -$                        57,480$             76.2% 17.2%
45-8075 School Breakfast Program 29,548$              22,600$              29,467$             -$                        29,467$             76.7% 16.7%
45-8079 Local Food for Schools Co-Op 6,984$                 -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
45-8080 Pandemic EBT 653$                    -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
47-7290 CARES UEN WiFI -$                         -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
48-7801 Federal Title I A 43,465$              -$                         47,055$             -$                        47,055$             0.0% 0.0%
48-7860 Federal NCLB Title II A 11,706$              -$                         8,148$               -$                        8,148$                0.0% 0.0%
48-7860 Federal Title IV Repurposed to Title I 10,000$              -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%

Total 4000:     446,361$           149,606$           430,455$          2,740$               433,195$          34.5% 16.8%
Total Revenue:     11,146,507$      8,545,041$        11,175,779$    591,358$          11,767,137$     72.6% 12.0%

38-5914

Actuals as of:   March 31, 2025                     Percentage of Year:  75.0%



(996 Students) (1000 Students) 1016

FY24
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Expenses
100 Salaries

121.2 Administration  504,125$            393,957$            520,202$           -$                        $520,202 75.7% 12.4%
131 Teachers 2,940,993$         2,308,106$         3,147,493$       -$                        $3,147,493 73.3% 11.9%
131 Special Education Salaries 295,586$            238,538$            297,081$           35,000$             $332,081 71.8% 14.2%
131 Stipends / Merit Pay 136,787$            53,570$              88,020$             (21,600)$            66,420$             80.7% -4.0%
131 Summer Professional Development 7,000$                 -$                         60,000$             -$                        60,000$             0.0% 0.0%
131 Educator Professional Time Stipend 21,000$              -$                         -$                        40,000$             40,000$             0.0% 0.0%
131 Mental Health Stipend 33,334$              -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
131 LETRS Training Stipend 50,000$              -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
131 TSSP After School Tutoring Stipends -$                         -$                         -$                        12,600$             12,600$             0.0% 0.0%
131 LAND TRUST - Stipends -$                         9,000$                 -$                        9,000$                9,000$                100.0% 0.0%
131 Special Education Stipends (After School) 1,998$                 -$                         -$                        1,120$                1,120$                0.0% 0.0%
132 Substitute Teachers (PTO Stipend) 24,255$              2,737$                 30,000$             -$                        30,000$             9.1% 0.0%
132 SpEd Substitutes -$                         -$                         5,000$               -$                        5,000$                0.0% 0.0%
142 Counselor 235,501$            195,927$            257,466$           -$                    $257,466 76.1% 12.7%
143 School Nurse 6,234$                 5,681$                 9,921$               -$                    $9,921 57.3% 10.3%
145 Librarian / Literacy Aide 21,374$              17,104$              22,279$             -$                    $22,279 76.8% 10.5%
152 Secretaries 137,607$            97,627$              136,399$           -$                    $136,399 71.6% 11.0%
152 Board Clerk -$                         5,925$                 -$                        10,000$             $10,000 59.3% 3.6%
161 Teacher Aides, Reading Specialists & Subs 456,182$            376,422$            525,347$           (58,350)$            $466,997 80.6% 12.1%
161 TSSA - ELL Para's -$                         25,350$              -$                        25,350$             25,350$             100.0% 8.1%
161 LAND TRUST - K Aide/Student Support Para 40,585$              33,514$              34,000$             3,000$                37,000$             90.6% 10.7%
161 SpEd Aides & Speech Therapist 190,806$            161,533$            235,040$           -$                    $235,040 68.7% 10.1%
162 Computer Aides 22,777$              18,667$              24,576$             -$                    $24,576 76.0% 11.5%
182 Custodial & Maintenance 113,144$            93,902$              120,493$           -$                    $120,493 77.9% 11.6%
191 Lunch Room Aide 323,160$            259,341$            363,015$           -$                    $363,015 71.4% 12.0%

Raises
Total 100:     5,562,448$        4,296,901$        5,876,332$       56,120$             5,932,452$       72.4% 12.0%

200 Employee Benefits
220 Social Security 368,910$            279,034$            426,210$           4,089$                430,299$           64.8% 12.1%
220 LAND TRUST - BENEFITS 3,220$                 3,000$                 2,601$               399$                   3,000$                100.0% 0.0%
220 SpEd Social Security 34,373$              29,534$              41,090$             -$                        41,090$             71.9% 12.4%
230 Retirement 253,729$            198,367$            345,373$           (70,373)$            275,000$           72.1% 12.2%

240 Group Insurance 643,286$            552,576$            725,754$           -$                        725,754$           76.1% 7.6%
240 Mental Health -$                         35,886$              60,000$             -$                        60,000$             59.8% 13.7%
240 Deductible Stipend 36,882$              9,863$                 35,000$             -$                        35,000$             28.2% 29.6%
270 Worker's Compensation Fund 17,075$              24,445$              20,412$             4,526$                24,938$             98.0% 1.0%
280 Unemployment Insurance 12,728$              4,735$                 13,238$             -$                        13,238$             35.8% 0.0%

Total 200:     1,370,203$        1,137,440$        1,669,678$       (61,359)$           1,608,319$       70.7% 9.7%
300 Purchased Professional & Technical

320 Special Education Contractors 134,028$            112,681$            135,000$           -$                        135,000$           83.5% 11.9%
320 Counseling Services - (FY20 LCSW-Mental Health) -$                         -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
320 Math Center Contract -$                         82,000$              80,000$             5,750$                85,750$             95.6% 12.3%
320 Guardian -$                         -$                         60,000$             (60,000)$            -$                        0.0% 0.0%
330 Employee Training & Development 5,907$                 39,965$              -$                        62,232$             62,232$             64.2% 0.0%
330 TSSA - Training & Development ($88,800 between PD/Travel) 32,977$              -$                         30,000$             20,000$             50,000$             0.0% 0.0%
330 LAND TRUST - Training & Development 30,404$              11,206$              24,000$             -$                        24,000$             46.7% 0.0%
330 SpEd Training & Development 2,970$                 4,990$                 6,000$               -$                        6,000$                83.2% 0.0%
330 SEDC Services 3,861$                 2,535$                 3,891$               -$                        3,891$                65.2% 0.0%
340 Audit 15,912$              17,802$              16,600$             1,202$                17,802$             100.0% 12.6%
345 Business Manager Services 79,908$              61,731$              82,308$             -$                        82,308$             75.0% 12.5%
349 Legal Services 465$                    852$                    8,000$               -$                        8,000$                10.7% 0.0%
350 Technical Services (IT) 101,974$            131,271$            147,600$           -$                        147,600$           88.9% 16.2%
580 Admin & Teacher Travel (Meals) 27,248$              5,741$                 7,000$               -$                        7,000$                82.0% -13.3%
580 TSSA - Travel ($88,800 between PD/Travel) 20,763$              5,991$                 20,280$             18,520$             38,800$             15.4% 0.0%
580 LAND TRUST - Travel 863$                    4,482$                 6,000$               -$                        6,000$                74.7% 0.0%
580 SpEd - Travel 1,511$                 7,863$                 1,500$               4,000$                5,500$                143.0% 47.4%
580 SpEd Contracted Employee Travel 3,386$                 2,835$                 3,500$               -$                        3,500$                81.0% 33.8%

Total 300:     462,177$           491,945$           631,679$          51,704$             683,383$          72.0% 11.4%
400 Purchased Property Services

411 Water/Sewage 9,360$                 8,156$                 12,000$             -$                        12,000$             68.0% 12.2%
411 Water Rights 795$                    1,000$               -$                        1,000$                79.5% 0.0%
412 Disposal Services 17,063$              11,860$              15,480$             -$                        15,480$             76.6% 16.7%
420 Cleaning Services 5,880$                 5,960$                 5,800$               700$                   6,500$                91.7% 0.0%
431 Lawn Care Services 12,430$              12,125$              12,000$             4,100$                16,100$             75.3% 10.6%
431 Non-Technology Repairs & Maintenance 31,638$              28,774$              33,000$             -$                        33,000$             87.2% 7.6%
432 Copy Machine Servicing 7,071$                 -$                         13,000$             (6,000)$              7,000$                0.0% 0.0%

Total 400:     83,442$              67,670$              92,280$            (1,200)$              91,080$             74.3% 9.3%
500 Other Purchased Services

518 Field Trips / Bus Rental 2,734$                 125$                    3,000$               -$                        3,000$                4.2% 0.0%
522 Property & Liability Insurance 47,784$              44,313$              52,838$             5,565$                58,403$             75.9% 11.9%
530 Telephone 10,856$              905$                    11,000$             -$                        11,000$             8.2% 12.7%
540 Marketing 6,242$                 3,376$                 9,000$               -$                        9,000$                37.5% 0.0%

Total 500:     67,616$              48,719$              75,838$            5,565$               81,403$             59.8% 10.9%



(996 Students) (1000 Students) 1016

FY24
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

600 Supplies and Materials
610a Classroom Supplies 52,113$              48,252$              44,680$             33,320$             78,000$             61.9% 4.5%
610a TSSA - Supplies 7,610$                 -$                         18,320$             (18,320)$            -$                        0.0% 0.0%
610a LAND TRUST -$                         1,191$                 12,000$             (9,000)$              3,000$                39.7% 5.5%
610b Special Ed Supplies 9,522$                 4,183$                 10,000$             -$                        10,000$             41.8% 8.6%

610 Elective Supplies -$                         -$                         6,000$               (6,000)$              -$                        0.0% 0.0%
610c Theatre Supplies 4,241$                 2,694$                 7,000$               -$                        7,000$                38.5% 4.7%
610d CCA Expenses 4,456$                 3,575$                 5,179$               -$                        5,179$                69.0% 0.0%
610e Student Activity Supplies / Incentives 11,739$              9,142$                 14,000$             -$                        14,000$             65.3% -9.4%
610f Board Expenses/meals 3,666$                 1,385$                 10,000$             -$                        10,000$             13.9% 0.0%
610g Office Supplies/General 34,581$              32,176$              35,000$             -$                        35,000$             91.9% 1.8%
610h Safety Supplies 1,602$                 1,948$                 4,000$               -$                        4,000$                48.7% -8.4%

School Safety Grant 3,245$                 3,133$                 -$                        3,133$                3,133$                100.0% 5.7%
610i GWA Gives Back -$                         -$                         1,300$               -$                        1,300$                0.0% 0.0%
610j First Aid Supplies 388$                    647$                    1,000$               -$                        1,000$                64.7% 11.0%
610k Director Discretionary Fund 8,734$                 6,345$                 10,000$             -$                        10,000$             63.5% 12.4%

610m Staff Lounge 5,033$                 6,662$                 6,000$               1,000$                7,000$                95.2% -1.3%
610n Swag Store -$                         -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
610o Christmas Party 4,975$                 4,999$                 5,000$               -$                        5,000$                100.0% 0.0%
610p Health and Wellness 1,685$                 1,210$                 3,000$               -$                        3,000$                40.3% 30.8%
610q Non Food Lunch Supplies 23,851$              29,031$              -$                        30,000$             30,000$             96.8% 3.9%

621 Natural Gas 12,039$              7,348$                 14,000$             -$                        14,000$             52.5% 19.8%
622 Electricity 43,346$              36,073$              43,000$             -$                        43,000$             83.9% 9.2%
630 School Lunch Prgm 248,244$            216,394$            230,000$           20,000$             250,000$           86.6% 10.2%
641 Textbooks/Curriculum 47,705$              21,536$              79,794$             (46,100)$            33,694$             63.9% 0.1%
641 TSSA - Curriculum 39,200$              42,533$              39,200$             11,500$             50,700$             83.9% 0.0%
641 UCCRSC -$                         -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
641 Digital Teaching & Learning Curriculum 47,152$              34,600$              14,000$             20,600$             34,600$             100.0% 0.0%
641 SpEd - Textbooks/Curriculum 922$                    12,200$              29,855$             15,000$             44,855$             27.2% 0.0%
644 Library Books  4,324$                 2,993$                 4,000$               -$                        4,000$                74.8% 0.7%
650 Tech Related Supplies 46,519$              3,692$                 -$                        5,140$                5,140$                71.8% -28.2%
650 SpEd - Tech Related Supplies -$                         1,448$                 -$                        1,448$                1,448$                100.0% 0.0%
670 Educational Software 19,000$              -$                         15,700$             (15,700)$            -$                        0.0% 0.0%
670 Early Interactive Software - Educational Software -$                         33,151$              -$                        33,151$             33,151$             100.0% 0.0%
670 TSSA - Educational Software ($75,900 between hardware/software) -$                         9,674$                 10,800$             15,700$             26,500$             36.5% 0.0%
670 LAND TRUST - Educational Software 9,551$                 18,535$              14,700$             5,300$                20,000$             92.7% 0.0%
670 SpEd - Educational Software -$                         -$                         3,400$               -$                        3,400$                0.0% 0.0%
680 Maintenance Supplies & Material 37,421$              33,960$              40,000$             -$                        40,000$             84.9% 6.4%

Total 600:     732,864$           630,710$           730,928$          100,172$          831,100$          75.9% 4.8%
700 Property

710 Land and Site Improvements & Building 99,353$              59,026$              25,000$             48,000$             73,000$             80.9% 0.0%
710 School Safety Grant -$                         -$                         -$                        50,000$             50,000$             0.0% 0.0%
733 Furniture and Fixtures 18,311$              10,420$              20,000$             -$                        20,000$             52.1% 1.0%
733 SpEd - Furniture and Fixtures 1,533$                 1,080$                 1,296$               -$                        1,296$                83.3% 0.0%
734 Technology Hardware 54,929$              -$                         2,700$               (2,700)$              -$                        0.0% 0.0%
734 TSSA - Tech Hardware ($75,900 between hardware/software) -$                         -$                         -$                        1,400$                1,400$                0.0% 0.0%
734 LAND TRUST - Hardware 18,607$              6,273$                 55,000$             -$                        55,000$             11.4% 0.0%
734 SpEd - Tech Hardware 3,108$                 -$                         345$                  -$                        345$                   0.0% 0.0%
734 ESSER III - Tech Hardware -$                         -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%
734 Digital Teaching & Learning Hardware -$                         -$                         15,000$             -$                        15,000$             0.0% 0.0%
734 School Safety Grant 24,962$              7,433$                 -$                        10,833$             10,833$             68.6% 84.3%
736 Technology Software 2,020$                 -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% -100.0%
736 TSSA - Software ($75,900 between hardware/software) 38,782$              54,818$              48,000$             -$                        48,000$             114.2% 27.6%
736 LAND TRUST - Software 10,773$              -$                         5,500$               (5,500)$              -$                        0.0% 0.0%
736 SpEd - Software 2,771$                 1,680$                 1,800$               -$                        1,800$                93.3% 0.0%
736 School Safety Grant 23,100$              473$                    -$                        473$                   473$                   100.0% 0.0%
739 Kitchen Equipment 643$                    -$                         23,440$             (10,440)$            13,000$             0.0% 0.0%
790 Cap Ex Fund 227,009$            42,793$              150,000$           -$                        150,000$           28.5% 0.0%

Total 700:     525,901$           183,996$           348,081$          92,066$             440,147$          41.8% 2.2%
800 Debt Service & Miscellaneous

810 Dues and Fees 15,132$              14,268$              19,000$             -$                        19,000$             75.1% 1.6%
830 Bond Restricted Assets (Interest) 469,512$            352,134$            436,912$           -$                        436,912$           80.6% 12.5%
840 Bond Restricted Assets (Principal) 815,000$            611,250$            845,000$           -$                        845,000$           72.3% 12.5%
833 Bond Fees 51,670$              7,300$                 33,800$             -$                        33,800$             21.6% 0.0%
890 Miscellaneous 618$                    -$                         -$                        -$                        -$                        0.0% 0.0%

Total 800:     1,351,932$        984,952$           1,334,712$       -$                       1,334,712$       73.8% 12.2%
Total Expenses:          10,156,583$      7,842,333$        10,759,528$    243,068$          11,002,596$     71.3% 10.8%

Net Income:          989,924$         702,708$         416,251$       348,290$        764,541$        91.9%

250,000$        
708,050$        Food Service (129,284)$               

56,491$          SpEd 56,491$                  

Cap Ex Fund:         At year end: 176,393$       Use: $0 At year end: 283,600$         
(Unrestricted over $350,000)  Special Project Fund: Beg of Year 185,261$       At year end: 543,311$         

35% SpEd Unrestricted 226,657$             
Fund Reserve:          7,413,538$    7,843,837$    

Goal for Unrestircted Net Income:

Unrestricted Net Income:
Restricted Net Income:

Restricted Forecasted Spend Down



Mar 31, 25

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
8110 · Cash in Banks

8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts
1 · Petty Cash 179.07
8111.1 · Cache Valley Bank (2050) 1,040.00
8111.3 · Cache Valley Checking (8114) 1,516,515.35

Total 8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts 1,517,734.42

8116 · PTIF 7,067,959.32
8120 · US Bank Accounts

8120.1C · Principal Fund 2015 (80001) 862,701.80
8120.2 · Interest Fund 2008 (9002) 0.02
8120.2B · Interest Fund 2011 (5001) 0.01
8120.2C · Interest Fund 2015 (80002) 269,082.60
8120.3C · Reserve Fund 2015 (80003) 1,285,912.50
8120.5C · Repair & Rplcmnt 2015 (80005) 150,000.00
8120.6C · Expense Fund 2015 (80006) 80,169.68

Total 8120 · US Bank Accounts 2,647,866.61

Total 8110 · Cash in Banks 11,233,560.35

Total Checking/Savings 11,233,560.35

Other Current Assets
8130 · Accounts Recievable

8135 · Utah State Sales Tax 3,129.77

Total 8130 · Accounts Recievable 3,129.77

Total Other Current Assets 3,129.77

Total Current Assets 11,236,690.12

TOTAL ASSETS 11,236,690.12

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

9513 · Accounts Payable-bill.com 36,652.29

Total Accounts Payable 36,652.29

Credit Cards
9531 · Visa Card

9531a · VISA Card - Jessica's Card 2,482.45

Total 9531 · Visa Card 2,482.45

9532 · Lowe's 143.40

Total Credit Cards 2,625.85

Other Current Liabilities
9510 · Accounts Payable 546.85
9530 · Accrued Liabilities

9535 · Accrued Bond Liability 744,928.15

Total 9530 · Accrued Liabilities 744,928.15

9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings
9541 · Employee's Social Security

9541.A · Employee FICA 372.00
9541.B · Employee's MEDICARE 87.00

Total 9541 · Employee's Social Security 459.00

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2025

Page 1



Mar 31, 25

9542 · Employer's Social Security
9542.A · Employer's FICA 372.00
9542.B · Employer's MEDICARE 87.00

Total 9542 · Employer's Social Security 459.00

9543 · Federal Withholding 361.00
9544 · Utah State Withholding 15,304.00
9545 · Payroll Liabilities

9545.0 · HSA 100.00

Total 9545 · Payroll Liabilities 100.00

Total 9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings 16,683.00

9540a · Payroll & Benefit YE Accrual 352,543.09
9550 · Due to Other Funds 315,684.26
9560 · Deferred Revenue

9561 · Local 24,066.64

Total 9560 · Deferred Revenue 24,066.64

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,454,451.99

Total Current Liabilities 1,493,730.13

Total Liabilities 1,493,730.13

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 193.93
9820 · Net Assets - Restricted 274,126.04
9830 · Retained Earnings 8,336,409.18
9850 · Unreserved Fund Balances 7,398.97
9859 · Undesignated Fund Balance 422,122.16
Net Income 702,709.71

Total Equity 9,742,959.99

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 11,236,690.12

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2025

Page 2



































































































































PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Originating Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background Information, including a list of reviewing committees:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Clerk, Shelbi Kelly, at 
skelly@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

FY26 Proposed Salary Schedules

Spencer Adams

Finance Committee

Letters of employment for the 2024-2025 school year are needing to be issued as soon as possible.  In 
order to extend the desired offer, the proposed salary schedules are first needing board approval.

Due to the increase to state funding passed during the legislative session and in comparison to competing 
markets, the finance committee felt the proposed salary schedule, including a 6% increase to the base 
amount, achieved the goals of the school.

During the legislative session, the WPU increased by 4% and the local replacement increased by 9%. Based on a 
conservative budget, and expecting additional increases to various revenue line items, we are currently forecasting 
an increase in revenue around $500,000.

Given the increase to funding from the legislative session, it is recommended that the attached salary 
schedules are approved. 



1
$1

30
,7

45
$2

,5
00

$1
33

,2
45

$1
,5

00
1

$1
05

,0
42

$2
,5

00
$1

07
,5

42
2

$1
32

,6
35

$2
,5

00
$1

35
,1

35
$1

,5
00

2
$1

06
,5

53
$2

,5
00

$1
09

,0
53

3
$1

34
,5

25
$2

,5
00

$1
37

,0
25

$1
,5

00
3

$1
08

,0
66

$2
,5

00
$1

10
,5

66
4

$1
36

,4
72

$2
,5

00
$1

38
,9

72
$1

,5
00

4
$1

09
,6

23
$2

,5
00

$1
12

,1
23

5
$1

38
,4

20
$2

,5
00

$1
40

,9
20

$1
,5

00
5

$1
11

,1
81

$2
,5

00
$1

13
,6

81
6

$1
40

,4
22

$2
,5

00
$1

42
,9

22
$1

,5
00

6
$1

12
,7

83
$2

,5
00

$1
15

,2
83

7
$1

42
,4

27
$2

,5
00

$1
44

,9
27

$1
,5

00
7

$1
14

,3
87

$2
,5

00
$1

16
,8

87
8

$1
44

,4
94

$2
,5

00
$1

46
,9

94
$1

,5
00

8
$1

16
,0

40
$2

,5
00

$1
18

,5
40

9
$1

46
,5

59
$2

,5
00

$1
49

,0
59

$1
,5

00
9

$1
17

,6
93

$2
,5

00
$1

20
,1

93
10

$1
50

,8
14

$2
,5

00
$1

53
,3

14
$1

,5
00

10
$1

21
,0

97
$2

,5
00

$1
23

,5
97

11
$1

52
,9

70
$2

,5
00

$1
55

,4
70

$1
,5

00
11

$1
22

,8
26

$2
,5

00
$1

25
,3

26
12

$1
55

,1
54

$2
,5

00
$1

57
,6

54
$1

,5
00

12
$1

24
,5

82
$2

,5
00

$1
27

,0
82

13
$1

57
,3

71
$2

,5
00

$1
59

,8
71

$1
,5

00
13

$1
26

,3
60

$2
,5

00
$1

28
,8

60
14

$1
59

,6
20

$2
,5

00
$1

62
,1

20
$1

,5
00

14
$1

28
,1

67
$2

,5
00

$1
30

,6
67

15
$1

61
,9

00
$2

,5
00

$1
64

,4
00

$1
,5

00
15

$1
29

,9
98

$2
,5

00
$1

32
,4

98

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ff

ec
tiv

e 
8/

1/
20

25
Pr

op
os

ed
 E

ff
ec

tiv
e 

8/
1/

20
25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

icy
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

clu
de

d 
at

 th
e 

bo
tt

om
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

**
 S

ch
oo

l F
un

de
d 

St
ip

en
d:

 E
qu

al
s 1

.5
x 

th
e 

su
pp

or
t s

ta
ff 

st
ip

en
d 

fu
nd

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
le

gi
sla

tu
re

.  
(F

Y2
6:

 $
1,

00
0)

 T
ot

al
 

As
si

st
an

t D
ire

ct
or

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Di

re
ct

or

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
GW

A 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

. E
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ho
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 a
t G

W
A 

w
ill

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 m

ov
e 

up
 to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 
le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

af
te

r t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r, 

Ju
ly

 1
st

, a
nd

 b
ef

or
e 

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1s

t, 
w

ill
 a

lso
 m

ov
e 

up
 o

ne
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

on
 o

r a
ft

er
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
1s

t o
f t

he
 n

ex
t y

ea
r 

w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

on
 th

ei
r c

ur
re

nt
 le

ve
l o

f t
he

 p
ay

 sc
al

e 
un

til
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

ei
r f

irs
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

r o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

t G
W

A.

St
ep

Sa
la

ry
St

ep
Sa

la
ry

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 *
*L

eg
is

la
tiv

e/
Sc

ho
ol

 
Fu

nd
ed

 S
tip

en
d 

Pa
id

 o
ut

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 le

gi
sla

tiv
e 

su
pp

or
t 

st
af

f s
tip

en
d



1
$6

6,
49

3
2

$6
7,

30
3

3
$6

8,
11

2
4

$6
8,

92
2

5
$6

9,
73

2
6

$7
0,

54
1

7
$7

1,
35

1
8

$7
2,

16
0

9
$7

2,
96

8
10

$7
3,

77
9

11
$7

4,
58

9
12

$7
5,

39
8

13
$7

6,
20

8
14

$7
7,

01
5

15
$7

7,
82

6
16

$7
8,

64
6

17
$7

9,
47

4
18

$8
0,

31
0

19
$8

1,
15

6
20

$8
2,

01
0

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ff

ec
tiv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

 D
ire

ct
or

Sa
la

ry
, E

xe
m

pt
St

ep

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

W
A 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
. E

m
pl

oy
ee

s w
ho

 h
av

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
 fu

ll 
ye

ar
 a

t G
W

A 
w

ill
 a

ut
om

at
ic

al
ly

 m
ov

e 
up

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 

le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r. 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
af

te
r t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r, 
Ju

ly
 1

st
, a

nd
 b

ef
or

e 
De

ce
m

be
r 3

1s
t, 

w
ill

 a
lso

 m
ov

e 
up

 o
ne

 le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e.
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
on

 o
r a

ft
er

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1s
t o

f t
he

 n
ex

t 
ye

ar
 w

ill
 re

m
ai

n 
on

 th
ei

r c
ur

re
nt

 le
ve

l o
f t

he
 p

ay
 sc

al
e 

un
til

 th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
ei

r f
irs

t c
om

pl
et

ed
 y

ea
r o

f e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
t G

W
A.



St
ep

 S
al

ar
y 

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 

 S
al

ar
y 

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 

 S
al

ar
y 

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 

 S
al

ar
y 

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 

1
$5

2,
82

8
$1

0,
35

0
$6

3,
17

8
$5

6,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$6

6,
92

8
$5

9,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$6

9,
42

8
$6

4,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

4,
42

8
2

$5
4,

07
8

$1
0,

35
0

$6
4,

42
8

$5
7,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$6
8,

17
8

$6
0,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
0,

67
8

$6
5,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
5,

67
8

3
$5

5,
32

8
$1

0,
35

0
$6

5,
67

8
$5

9,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$6

9,
42

8
$6

1,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

1,
92

8
$6

6,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

6,
92

8
4

$5
6,

57
8

$1
0,

35
0

$6
6,

92
8

$6
0,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
0,

67
8

$6
2,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
3,

17
8

$6
7,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
8,

17
8

5
$5

7,
82

8
$1

0,
35

0
$6

8,
17

8
$6

1,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

1,
92

8
$6

4,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

4,
42

8
$6

9,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

9,
42

8
6

$5
9,

07
8

$1
0,

35
0

$6
9,

42
8

$6
2,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
3,

17
8

$6
5,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
5,

67
8

$7
0,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
0,

67
8

7
$6

0,
32

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

0,
67

8
$6

4,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

4,
42

8
$6

6,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

6,
92

8
$7

1,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

1,
92

8
8

$6
1,

57
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
1,

92
8

$6
5,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
5,

67
8

$6
7,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
8,

17
8

$7
2,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
3,

17
8

9
$6

2,
82

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

3,
17

8
$6

6,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

6,
92

8
$6

9,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

9,
42

8
$7

4,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

4,
42

8
10

$6
4,

07
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
4,

42
8

$6
7,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
8,

17
8

$7
0,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
0,

67
8

$7
5,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
5,

67
8

11
$6

5,
32

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

5,
67

8
$6

9,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

9,
42

8
$7

1,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

1,
92

8
$7

6,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

6,
92

8
12

$6
6,

57
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
6,

92
8

$7
0,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
0,

67
8

$7
2,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
3,

17
8

$7
7,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
8,

17
8

13
$6

7,
82

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

8,
17

8
$7

1,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

1,
92

8
$7

4,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

4,
42

8
$7

9,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

9,
42

8
14

$6
9,

07
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
9,

42
8

$7
2,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
3,

17
8

$7
5,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
5,

67
8

$8
0,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
0,

67
8

15
$7

0,
32

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

0,
67

8
$7

4,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

4,
42

8
$7

6,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

6,
92

8
$8

1,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

1,
92

8
16

$7
1,

57
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
1,

92
8

$7
5,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
5,

67
8

$7
7,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
8,

17
8

$8
2,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
3,

17
8

17
$7

2,
82

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

3,
17

8
$7

6,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

6,
92

8
$7

9,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

9,
42

8
$8

4,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

4,
42

8
18

$7
4,

07
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
4,

42
8

$7
7,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
8,

17
8

$8
0,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
0,

67
8

$8
5,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
5,

67
8

19
$7

5,
32

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

5,
67

8
$7

9,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

9,
42

8
$8

1,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

1,
92

8
$8

6,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

6,
92

8
20

$7
6,

57
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
6,

92
8

$8
0,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
0,

67
8

$8
2,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
3,

17
8

$8
7,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
8,

17
8

21
$7

7,
82

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

8,
17

8
$8

1,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

1,
92

8
$8

4,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

4,
42

8
$8

9,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

9,
42

8
22

$7
9,

07
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
9,

42
8

$8
2,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
3,

17
8

$8
5,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
5,

67
8

$9
0,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$1
00

,6
78

23
$8

0,
32

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

0,
67

8
$8

4,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

4,
42

8
$8

6,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

6,
92

8
$9

1,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$1

01
,9

28
24

$8
1,

57
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
1,

92
8

$8
5,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
5,

67
8

$8
7,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
8,

17
8

$9
2,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$1
03

,1
78

25
$8

2,
82

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

3,
17

8
$8

6,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

6,
92

8
$8

9,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

9,
42

8
$9

4,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$1

04
,4

28
26

$8
4,

07
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
4,

42
8

$8
7,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
8,

17
8

$9
0,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$1
00

,6
78

$9
5,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$1
05

,6
78

27
$8

5,
32

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

5,
67

8
$8

9,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

9,
42

8
$9

1,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$1

01
,9

28
$9

6,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$1

06
,9

28
28

$8
6,

57
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
6,

92
8

$9
0,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$1
00

,6
78

$9
2,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$1
03

,1
78

$9
7,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$1
08

,1
78

29
$8

7,
82

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

8,
17

8
$9

1,
57

8
$1

0,
35

0
$1

01
,9

28
$9

4,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$1

04
,4

28
$9

9,
07

8
$1

0,
35

0
$1

09
,4

28
30

$8
9,

07
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
9,

42
8

$9
2,

82
8

$1
0,

35
0

$1
03

,1
78

$9
5,

32
8

$1
0,

35
0

$1
05

,6
78

$1
00

,3
28

$1
0,

35
0

$1
10

,6
78

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Ea
ch

 st
ep

 in
cr

ea
se

s b
y 

$1
,2

50
Pr

op
os

ed
 E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

8/
1/

20
25

La
ne

 2
, s

te
p 

1 
eq

ua
ls

 la
ne

 1
, s

te
p 

4
La

ne
 3

, s
te

p 
1 

eq
ua

ls
 la

ne
 1

, s
te

p 
6

La
ne

 4
, s

te
p 

1 
eq

ua
ls

 la
ne

 1
, s

te
p 

10
22

5 
- P

ay
 S

ca
le

 A
dv

an
ce

m
en

t P
ol

ic
y 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 A
pr

il 
25

, 2
01

3,
 D

ra
ft

 R
ev

is
ed

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

26
, 2

01
8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
GW

A 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

. E
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ho
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 a
t G

W
A 

w
ill

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 

m
ov

e 
up

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

af
te

r t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r, 

Ju
ly

 1
st

, a
nd

 b
ef

or
e 

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1s

t, 
w

ill
 a

lso
 m

ov
e 

up
 o

ne
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

hi
re

d 
on

 o
r a

ft
er

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1s
t o

f t
he

 n
ex

t y
ea

r w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

on
 th

ei
r c

ur
re

nt
 le

ve
l o

f t
he

 p
ay

 sc
al

e 
un

til
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

ei
r f

irs
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

r o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

t G
W

A.

 B
S 

De
gr

ee
 

 B
S 

De
gr

ee
 +

30
 S

em
es

te
r H

rs
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Cr
ed

it 
 M

as
te

rs
 D

eg
re

e 
 M

as
te

rs
 D

eg
re

e 
+3

6 
Se

m
es

te
r H

rs
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 C
re

di
t 

Te
ac

he
r S

al
ar

y 
Sc

he
du

le

La
ne

 1
La

ne
 2

La
ne

 3
La

ne
 4



St
ep

BS
 D

EG
RE

E
*H

ou
rly

 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

**
Da

ily
 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt

BS
 D

eg
re

e 
+3

0 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

Se
m

es
te

r H
rs

*H
ou

rly
 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
**

 D
ai

ly
 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
M

as
te

rs
 

De
gr

ee
*H

ou
rly

 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

**
Da

ily
 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt

M
as

te
rs

 D
eg

re
e 

+3
6 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 S
em

es
te

r 
Hr

s

*H
ou

rly
 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
**

Da
ily

 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

Sa
la

ry
Sa

la
ry

Sa
la

ry
Sa

la
ry

1
$5

2,
82

8
$3

3.
02

$2
64

.1
4

$5
6,

57
8

$3
5.

36
$2

82
.8

9
$5

9,
07

8
$3

6.
92

$2
95

.3
9

$6
4,

07
8

$4
0.

05
$3

20
.3

9
2

$5
4,

07
8

$3
3.

80
$2

70
.3

9
$5

7,
82

8
$3

6.
14

$2
89

.1
4

$6
0,

32
8

$3
7.

71
$3

01
.6

4
$6

5,
32

8
$4

0.
83

$3
26

.6
4

3
$5

5,
32

8
$3

4.
58

$2
76

.6
4

$5
9,

07
8

$3
6.

92
$2

95
.3

9
$6

1,
57

8
$3

8.
49

$3
07

.8
9

$6
6,

57
8

$4
1.

61
$3

32
.8

9
4

$5
6,

57
8

$3
5.

36
$2

82
.8

9
$6

0,
32

8
$3

7.
71

$3
01

.6
4

$6
2,

82
8

$3
9.

27
$3

14
.1

4
$6

7,
82

8
$4

2.
39

$3
39

.1
4

5
$5

7,
82

8
$3

6.
14

$2
89

.1
4

$6
1,

57
8

$3
8.

49
$3

07
.8

9
$6

4,
07

8
$4

0.
05

$3
20

.3
9

$6
9,

07
8

$4
3.

17
$3

45
.3

9
6

$5
9,

07
8

$3
6.

92
$2

95
.3

9
$6

2,
82

8
$3

9.
27

$3
14

.1
4

$6
5,

32
8

$4
0.

83
$3

26
.6

4
$7

0,
32

8
$4

3.
96

$3
51

.6
4

7
$6

0,
32

8
$3

7.
71

$3
01

.6
4

$6
4,

07
8

$4
0.

05
$3

20
.3

9
$6

6,
57

8
$4

1.
61

$3
32

.8
9

$7
1,

57
8

$4
4.

74
$3

57
.8

9
8

$6
1,

57
8

$3
8.

49
$3

07
.8

9
$6

5,
32

8
$4

0.
83

$3
26

.6
4

$6
7,

82
8

$4
2.

39
$3

39
.1

4
$7

2,
82

8
$4

5.
52

$3
64

.1
4

9
$6

2,
82

8
$3

9.
27

$3
14

.1
4

$6
6,

57
8

$4
1.

61
$3

32
.8

9
$6

9,
07

8
$4

3.
17

$3
45

.3
9

$7
4,

07
8

$4
6.

30
$3

70
.3

9
10

$6
4,

07
8

$4
0.

05
$3

20
.3

9
$6

7,
82

8
$4

2.
39

$3
39

.1
4

$7
0,

32
8

$4
3.

96
$3

51
.6

4
$7

5,
32

8
$4

7.
08

$3
76

.6
4

11
$6

5,
32

8
$4

0.
83

$3
26

.6
4

$6
9,

07
8

$4
3.

17
$3

45
.3

9
$7

1,
57

8
$4

4.
74

$3
57

.8
9

$7
6,

57
8

$4
7.

86
$3

82
.8

9
12

$6
6,

57
8

$4
1.

61
$3

32
.8

9
$7

0,
32

8
$4

3.
96

$3
51

.6
4

$7
2,

82
8

$4
5.

52
$3

64
.1

4
$7

7,
82

8
$4

8.
64

$3
89

.1
4

13
$6

7,
82

8
$4

2.
39

$3
39

.1
4

$7
1,

57
8

$4
4.

74
$3

57
.8

9
$7

4,
07

8
$4

6.
30

$3
70

.3
9

$7
9,

07
8

$4
9.

42
$3

95
.3

9
14

$6
9,

07
8

$4
3.

17
$3

45
.3

9
$7

2,
82

8
$4

5.
52

$3
64

.1
4

$7
5,

32
8

$4
7.

08
$3

76
.6

4
$8

0,
32

8
$5

0.
21

$4
01

.6
4

15
$7

0,
32

8
$4

3.
96

$3
51

.6
4

$7
4,

07
8

$4
6.

30
$3

70
.3

9
$7

6,
57

8
$4

7.
86

$3
82

.8
9

$8
1,

57
8

$5
0.

99
$4

07
.8

9
16

$7
1,

57
8

$4
4.

74
$3

57
.8

9
$7

5,
32

8
$4

7.
08

$3
76

.6
4

$7
7,

82
8

$4
8.

64
$3

89
.1

4
$8

2,
82

8
$5

1.
77

$4
14

.1
4

17
$7

2,
82

8
$4

5.
52

$3
64

.1
4

$7
6,

57
8

$4
7.

86
$3

82
.8

9
$7

9,
07

8
$4

9.
42

$3
95

.3
9

$8
4,

07
8

$5
2.

55
$4

20
.3

9
18

$7
4,

07
8

$4
6.

30
$3

70
.3

9
$7

7,
82

8
$4

8.
64

$3
89

.1
4

$8
0,

32
8

$5
0.

21
$4

01
.6

4
$8

5,
32

8
$5

3.
33

$4
26

.6
4

19
$7

5,
32

8
$4

7.
08

$3
76

.6
4

$7
9,

07
8

$4
9.

42
$3

95
.3

9
$8

1,
57

8
$5

0.
99

$4
07

.8
9

$8
6,

57
8

$5
4.

11
$4

32
.8

9
20

$7
6,

57
8

$4
7.

86
$3

82
.8

9
$8

0,
32

8
$5

0.
21

$4
01

.6
4

$8
2,

82
8

$5
1.

77
$4

14
.1

4
$8

7,
82

8
$5

4.
89

$4
39

.1
4

21
$7

7,
82

8
$4

8.
64

$3
89

.1
4

$8
1,

57
8

$5
0.

99
$4

07
.8

9
$8

4,
07

8
$5

2.
55

$4
20

.3
9

$8
9,

07
8

$5
5.

67
$4

45
.3

9
22

$7
9,

07
8

$4
9.

42
$3

95
.3

9
$8

2,
82

8
$5

1.
77

$4
14

.1
4

$8
5,

32
8

$5
3.

33
$4

26
.6

4
$9

0,
32

8
$5

6.
46

$4
51

.6
4

23
$8

0,
32

8
$5

0.
21

$4
01

.6
4

$8
4,

07
8

$5
2.

55
$4

20
.3

9
$8

6,
57

8
$5

4.
11

$4
32

.8
9

$9
1,

57
8

$5
7.

24
$4

57
.8

9
24

$8
1,

57
8

$5
0.

99
$4

07
.8

9
$8

5,
32

8
$5

3.
33

$4
26

.6
4

$8
7,

82
8

$5
4.

89
$4

39
.1

4
$9

2,
82

8
$5

8.
02

$4
64

.1
4

25
$8

2,
82

8
$5

1.
77

$4
14

.1
4

$8
6,

57
8

$5
4.

11
$4

32
.8

9
$8

9,
07

8
$5

5.
67

$4
45

.3
9

$9
4,

07
8

$5
8.

80
$4

70
.3

9
26

$8
4,

07
8

$5
2.

55
$4

20
.3

9
$8

7,
82

8
$5

4.
89

$4
39

.1
4

$9
0,

32
8

$5
6.

46
$4

51
.6

4
$9

5,
32

8
$5

9.
58

$4
76

.6
4

27
$8

5,
32

8
$5

3.
33

$4
26

.6
4

$8
9,

07
8

$5
5.

67
$4

45
.3

9
$9

1,
57

8
$5

7.
24

$4
57

.8
9

$9
6,

57
8

$6
0.

36
$4

82
.8

9
28

$8
6,

57
8

$5
4.

11
$4

32
.8

9
$9

0,
32

8
$5

6.
46

$4
51

.6
4

$9
2,

82
8

$5
8.

02
$4

64
.1

4
$9

7,
82

8
$6

1.
14

$4
89

.1
4

29
$8

7,
82

8
$5

4.
89

$4
39

.1
4

$9
1,

57
8

$5
7.

24
$4

57
.8

9
$9

4,
07

8
$5

8.
80

$4
70

.3
9

$9
9,

07
8

$6
1.

92
$4

95
.3

9
30

$8
9,

07
8

$5
5.

67
$4

45
.3

9
$9

2,
82

8
$5

8.
02

$4
64

.1
4

$9
5,

32
8

$5
9.

58
$4

76
.6

4
$1

00
,3

28
$6

2.
71

$5
01

.6
4

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
GW

A 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

. E
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ho
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 a
t G

W
A 

w
ill

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 m

ov
e 

up
 to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r. 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
af

te
r t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r, 
Ju

ly
 1

st
, a

nd
 b

ef
or

e 
De

ce
m

be
r 3

1s
t, 

w
ill

 a
lso

 m
ov

e 
up

 o
ne

 le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e.
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
on

 o
r a

ft
er

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1s
t o

f t
he

 
ne

xt
 y

ea
r w

ill
 re

m
ai

n 
on

 th
ei

r c
ur

re
nt

 le
ve

l o
f t

he
 p

ay
 sc

al
e 

un
til

 th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
ei

r f
irs

t c
om

pl
et

ed
 y

ea
r o

f e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
t G

W
A.

Ho
ur

ly
 T

ea
ch

er
 P

ay
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

&
 E

qu
iv

al
en

t
La

ne
 1

La
ne

 2
La

ne
 3

La
ne

 4

Ho
ur

ly
 te

ac
he

rs
 a

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
po

rt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

.  
Th

e 
am

ou
nt

 re
ce

iv
ed

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

Fu
ll-

Ti
m

e 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

 (F
TE

) t
ha

t i
s e

nt
er

ed
 

in
to

 C
ac

tu
s m

ul
tip

lie
d 

by
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

st
at

e 
le

gi
sl

at
ur

e 
to

 b
e 

pa
id

 to
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
te

ac
he

rs
.



La
ne

 1
La

ne
 2

La
ne

 3

St
ep

As
so

ci
at

es
 D

eg
re

e
Ba

ch
el

or
s D

eg
re

e
M

as
te

rs
 D

eg
re

e

Sa
la

ry
Sa

la
ry

Sa
la

ry
1

$7
3,

35
7

$7
9,

14
6

$8
7,

84
5

2
$7

3,
94

3
$8

0,
45

0
$8

8,
57

6
3

$7
4,

53
4

$8
1,

10
4

$8
9,

31
6

4
$7

5,
42

0
$8

2,
09

0
$9

0,
42

5
5

$7
6,

32
1

$8
3,

09
0

$9
1,

54
9

6
$7

7,
23

6
$8

4,
10

5
$9

2,
69

2
7

$7
8,

16
1

$8
5,

13
7

$9
3,

85
0

8
$7

9,
10

4
$8

6,
18

0
$9

5,
02

9
9

$8
0,

05
9

$8
7,

24
3

$9
6,

22
2

10
$8

1,
03

0
$8

8,
32

0
$9

7,
43

4
11

$8
2,

01
4

$8
9,

41
4

$9
8,

66
6

12
$8

3,
01

0
$9

0,
52

3
$9

9,
91

5
13

$8
4,

02
5

$8
9,

55
1

$1
01

,1
82

14
$8

5,
05

4
$9

2,
79

7
$1

02
,4

67
15

$8
6,

10
1

$9
3,

95
5

$1
03

,7
75

16
$8

7,
16

3
$9

5,
13

1
$1

05
,1

00
17

$8
8,

23
9

$9
6,

32
2

$1
06

,4
44

18
$8

9,
32

9
$9

7,
53

1
$1

07
,8

07
19

$9
0,

43
5

$9
8,

75
6

$1
09

,1
90

20
$9

1,
55

5
$9

9,
99

7
$1

10
,5

91
21

$9
2,

69
2

$1
01

,2
57

$1
12

,0
12

22
$9

3,
84

4
$1

02
,5

33
$1

13
,4

54
23

$9
5,

01
2

$1
03

,8
27

$1
14

,9
15

24
$9

6,
19

6
$1

05
,1

39
$1

16
,3

96
25

$9
7,

39
6

$1
06

,4
70

$1
17

,8
99

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

* 
Sp

Ed
 C

re
de

nt
ia

l -
 $

3,
00

0 
ad

de
d 

to
 e

ac
h 

lin
e 

ite
m

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
ise

d 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
GW

A 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

. E
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ho
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 a
t G

W
A 

w
ill

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 m

ov
e 

up
 to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r. 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
af

te
r t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r, 
Ju

ly
 1

st
, a

nd
 b

ef
or

e 
De

ce
m

be
r 3

1s
t, 

w
ill

 a
lso

 m
ov

e 
up

 o
ne

 le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e.
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
on

 o
r a

fte
r J

an
ua

ry
 1

st
 o

f t
he

 n
ex

t y
ea

r w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

on
 th

ei
r c

ur
re

nt
 le

ve
l o

f t
he

 p
ay

 sc
al

e 
un

til
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

ei
r f

irs
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

r o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

t G
W

A.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

Di
re

ct
or

 
22

0 
Da

ys



St
ep

 S
al

ar
y 

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 

 S
al

ar
y 

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 

 S
al

ar
y 

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 

 S
al

ar
y 

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 

1
$5

6,
09

7
$1

0,
35

0
$6

6,
44

7
$5

9,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

0,
19

7
$6

2,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

2,
69

7
$6

7,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

7,
69

7
2

$5
7,

34
7

$1
0,

35
0

$6
7,

69
7

$6
1,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$7
1,

44
7

$6
3,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$7
3,

94
7

$6
8,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$7
8,

94
7

3
$5

8,
59

7
$1

0,
35

0
$6

8,
94

7
$6

2,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

2,
69

7
$6

4,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

5,
19

7
$6

9,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

0,
19

7
4

$5
9,

84
7

$1
0,

35
0

$7
0,

19
7

$6
3,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$7
3,

94
7

$6
6,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$7
6,

44
7

$7
1,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
1,

44
7

5
$6

1,
09

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

1,
44

7
$6

4,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

5,
19

7
$6

7,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

7,
69

7
$7

2,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

2,
69

7
6

$6
2,

34
7

$1
0,

35
0

$7
2,

69
7

$6
6,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$7
6,

44
7

$6
8,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$7
8,

94
7

$7
3,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
3,

94
7

7
$6

3,
59

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

3,
94

7
$6

7,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

7,
69

7
$6

9,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

0,
19

7
$7

4,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

5,
19

7
8

$6
4,

84
7

$1
0,

35
0

$7
5,

19
7

$6
8,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$7
8,

94
7

$7
1,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
1,

44
7

$7
6,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
6,

44
7

9
$6

6,
09

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

6,
44

7
$6

9,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

0,
19

7
$7

2,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

2,
69

7
$7

7,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

7,
69

7
10

$6
7,

34
7

$1
0,

35
0

$7
7,

69
7

$7
1,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
1,

44
7

$7
3,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
3,

94
7

$7
8,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
8,

94
7

11
$6

8,
59

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

8,
94

7
$7

2,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

2,
69

7
$7

4,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

5,
19

7
$7

9,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

0,
19

7
12

$6
9,

84
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
0,

19
7

$7
3,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
3,

94
7

$7
6,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
6,

44
7

$8
1,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
1,

44
7

13
$7

1,
09

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

1,
44

7
$7

4,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

5,
19

7
$7

7,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

7,
69

7
$8

2,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

2,
69

7
14

$7
2,

34
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
2,

69
7

$7
6,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
6,

44
7

$7
8,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
8,

94
7

$8
3,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
3,

94
7

15
$7

3,
59

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

3,
94

7
$7

7,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

7,
69

7
$7

9,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

0,
19

7
$8

4,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

5,
19

7
16

$7
4,

84
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
5,

19
7

$7
8,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
8,

94
7

$8
1,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
1,

44
7

$8
6,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
6,

44
7

17
$7

6,
09

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

6,
44

7
$7

9,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

0,
19

7
$8

2,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

2,
69

7
$8

7,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

7,
69

7
18

$7
7,

34
7

$1
0,

35
0

$8
7,

69
7

$8
1,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
1,

44
7

$8
3,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
3,

94
7

$8
8,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
8,

94
7

19
$7

8,
59

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

8,
94

7
$8

2,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

2,
69

7
$8

4,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

5,
19

7
$8

9,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

00
,1

97
20

$7
9,

84
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
0,

19
7

$8
3,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
3,

94
7

$8
6,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
6,

44
7

$9
1,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
01

,4
47

21
$8

1,
09

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

1,
44

7
$8

4,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

5,
19

7
$8

7,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

7,
69

7
$9

2,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

02
,6

97
22

$8
2,

34
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
2,

69
7

$8
6,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
6,

44
7

$8
8,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
8,

94
7

$9
3,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
03

,9
47

23
$8

3,
59

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

3,
94

7
$8

7,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

7,
69

7
$8

9,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

00
,1

97
$9

4,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

05
,1

97
24

$8
4,

84
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
5,

19
7

$8
8,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
8,

94
7

$9
1,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
01

,4
47

$9
6,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
06

,4
47

25
$8

6,
09

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

6,
44

7
$8

9,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

00
,1

97
$9

2,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

02
,6

97
$9

7,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

07
,6

97
26

$8
7,

34
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
7,

69
7

$9
1,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
01

,4
47

$9
3,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
03

,9
47

$9
8,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
08

,9
47

27
$8

8,
59

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

8,
94

7
$9

2,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

02
,6

97
$9

4,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

05
,1

97
$9

9,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

10
,1

97
28

$8
9,

84
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
00

,1
97

$9
3,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
03

,9
47

$9
6,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
06

,4
47

$1
01

,0
97

$1
0,

35
0

$1
11

,4
47

29
$9

1,
09

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

01
,4

47
$9

4,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

05
,1

97
$9

7,
34

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

07
,6

97
$1

02
,3

47
$1

0,
35

0
$1

12
,6

97
30

$9
2,

34
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
02

,6
97

$9
6,

09
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
06

,4
47

$9
8,

59
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
08

,9
47

$1
03

,5
97

$1
0,

35
0

$1
13

,9
47

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Ea
ch

 st
ep

 in
cr

ea
se

s b
y 

$1
,2

50
Pr

op
os

ed
 E

ffe
ct

iv
e 

8/
1/

20
25

La
ne

 2
, s

te
p 

1 
eq

ua
ls

 la
ne

 1
, s

te
p 

4
La

ne
 3

, s
te

p 
1 

eq
ua

ls
 la

ne
 1

, s
te

p 
6

La
ne

 4
, s

te
p 

1 
eq

ua
ls

 la
ne

 1
, s

te
p 

10
22

5 
- P

ay
 S

ca
le

 A
dv

an
ce

m
en

t P
ol

ic
y 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 A
pr

il 
25

, 2
01

3,
 D

ra
ft

 R
ev

is
ed

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

26
, 2

01
8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
GW

A 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

. E
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ho
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 a
t G

W
A 

w
ill

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 

m
ov

e 
up

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

af
te

r t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r, 

Ju
ly

 1
st

, a
nd

 b
ef

or
e 

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1s

t, 
w

ill
 a

lso
 m

ov
e 

up
 o

ne
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

hi
re

d 
on

 o
r a

ft
er

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1s
t o

f t
he

 n
ex

t y
ea

r w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

on
 th

ei
r c

ur
re

nt
 le

ve
l o

f t
he

 p
ay

 sc
al

e 
un

til
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

ei
r f

irs
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

r o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

t G
W

A.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

Te
ac

he
r S

al
ar

y 
Sc

he
du

le

La
ne

 1
La

ne
 2

La
ne

 3
La

ne
 4

 B
S 

De
gr

ee
 

 B
S 

De
gr

ee
 +

30
 S

em
es

te
r H

rs
 A

pp
ro

ve
d 

Cr
ed

it 
 M

as
te

rs
 D

eg
re

e 
 M

as
te

rs
 D

eg
re

e 
+3

6 
Se

m
es

te
r H

rs
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 C
re

di
t 



St
ep

BS
 D

EG
RE

E
*H

ou
rly

 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

**
Da

ily
 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt

BS
 D

eg
re

e 
+3

0 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 

Se
m

es
te

r H
rs

*H
ou

rly
 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
**

 D
ai

ly
 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
M

as
te

rs
 D

eg
re

e
*H

ou
rly

 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

**
Da

ily
 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt

M
as

te
rs

 D
eg

re
e 

+3
6 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 S
em

es
te

r 
Hr

s

*H
ou

rly
 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
**

Da
ily

 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

Sa
la

ry
Sa

la
ry

Sa
la

ry
Sa

la
ry

1
$5

6,
09

7
$3

5.
06

$2
80

.4
9

$5
9,

84
7

$3
7.

40
$2

99
.2

4
$6

2,
34

7
$3

8.
97

$3
11

.7
4

$6
7,

34
7

$4
2.

09
$3

36
.7

4
2

$5
7,

34
7

$3
5.

84
$2

86
.7

4
$6

1,
09

7
$3

8.
19

$3
05

.4
9

$6
3,

59
7

$3
9.

75
$3

17
.9

9
$6

8,
59

7
$4

2.
87

$3
42

.9
9

3
$5

8,
59

7
$3

6.
62

$2
92

.9
9

$6
2,

34
7

$3
8.

97
$3

11
.7

4
$6

4,
84

7
$4

0.
53

$3
24

.2
4

$6
9,

84
7

$4
3.

65
$3

49
.2

4
4

$5
9,

84
7

$3
7.

40
$2

99
.2

4
$6

3,
59

7
$3

9.
75

$3
17

.9
9

$6
6,

09
7

$4
1.

31
$3

30
.4

9
$7

1,
09

7
$4

4.
44

$3
55

.4
9

5
$6

1,
09

7
$3

8.
19

$3
05

.4
9

$6
4,

84
7

$4
0.

53
$3

24
.2

4
$6

7,
34

7
$4

2.
09

$3
36

.7
4

$7
2,

34
7

$4
5.

22
$3

61
.7

4
6

$6
2,

34
7

$3
8.

97
$3

11
.7

4
$6

6,
09

7
$4

1.
31

$3
30

.4
9

$6
8,

59
7

$4
2.

87
$3

42
.9

9
$7

3,
59

7
$4

6.
00

$3
67

.9
9

7
$6

3,
59

7
$3

9.
75

$3
17

.9
9

$6
7,

34
7

$4
2.

09
$3

36
.7

4
$6

9,
84

7
$4

3.
65

$3
49

.2
4

$7
4,

84
7

$4
6.

78
$3

74
.2

4
8

$6
4,

84
7

$4
0.

53
$3

24
.2

4
$6

8,
59

7
$4

2.
87

$3
42

.9
9

$7
1,

09
7

$4
4.

44
$3

55
.4

9
$7

6,
09

7
$4

7.
56

$3
80

.4
9

9
$6

6,
09

7
$4

1.
31

$3
30

.4
9

$6
9,

84
7

$4
3.

65
$3

49
.2

4
$7

2,
34

7
$4

5.
22

$3
61

.7
4

$7
7,

34
7

$4
8.

34
$3

86
.7

4
10

$6
7,

34
7

$4
2.

09
$3

36
.7

4
$7

1,
09

7
$4

4.
44

$3
55

.4
9

$7
3,

59
7

$4
6.

00
$3

67
.9

9
$7

8,
59

7
$4

9.
12

$3
92

.9
9

11
$6

8,
59

7
$4

2.
87

$3
42

.9
9

$7
2,

34
7

$4
5.

22
$3

61
.7

4
$7

4,
84

7
$4

6.
78

$3
74

.2
4

$7
9,

84
7

$4
9.

90
$3

99
.2

4
12

$6
9,

84
7

$4
3.

65
$3

49
.2

4
$7

3,
59

7
$4

6.
00

$3
67

.9
9

$7
6,

09
7

$4
7.

56
$3

80
.4

9
$8

1,
09

7
$5

0.
69

$4
05

.4
9

13
$7

1,
09

7
$4

4.
44

$3
55

.4
9

$7
4,

84
7

$4
6.

78
$3

74
.2

4
$7

7,
34

7
$4

8.
34

$3
86

.7
4

$8
2,

34
7

$5
1.

47
$4

11
.7

4
14

$7
2,

34
7

$4
5.

22
$3

61
.7

4
$7

6,
09

7
$4

7.
56

$3
80

.4
9

$7
8,

59
7

$4
9.

12
$3

92
.9

9
$8

3,
59

7
$5

2.
25

$4
17

.9
9

15
$7

3,
59

7
$4

6.
00

$3
67

.9
9

$7
7,

34
7

$4
8.

34
$3

86
.7

4
$7

9,
84

7
$4

9.
90

$3
99

.2
4

$8
4,

84
7

$5
3.

03
$4

24
.2

4
16

$7
4,

84
7

$4
6.

78
$3

74
.2

4
$7

8,
59

7
$4

9.
12

$3
92

.9
9

$8
1,

09
7

$5
0.

69
$4

05
.4

9
$8

6,
09

7
$5

3.
81

$4
30

.4
9

17
$7

6,
09

7
$4

7.
56

$3
80

.4
9

$7
9,

84
7

$4
9.

90
$3

99
.2

4
$8

2,
34

7
$5

1.
47

$4
11

.7
4

$8
7,

34
7

$5
4.

59
$4

36
.7

4
18

$7
7,

34
7

$4
8.

34
$3

86
.7

4
$8

1,
09

7
$5

0.
69

$4
05

.4
9

$8
3,

59
7

$5
2.

25
$4

17
.9

9
$8

8,
59

7
$5

5.
37

$4
42

.9
9

19
$7

8,
59

7
$4

9.
12

$3
92

.9
9

$8
2,

34
7

$5
1.

47
$4

11
.7

4
$8

4,
84

7
$5

3.
03

$4
24

.2
4

$8
9,

84
7

$5
6.

15
$4

49
.2

4
20

$7
9,

84
7

$4
9.

90
$3

99
.2

4
$8

3,
59

7
$5

2.
25

$4
17

.9
9

$8
6,

09
7

$5
3.

81
$4

30
.4

9
$9

1,
09

7
$5

6.
94

$4
55

.4
9

21
$8

1,
09

7
$5

0.
69

$4
05

.4
9

$8
4,

84
7

$5
3.

03
$4

24
.2

4
$8

7,
34

7
$5

4.
59

$4
36

.7
4

$9
2,

34
7

$5
7.

72
$4

61
.7

4
22

$8
2,

34
7

$5
1.

47
$4

11
.7

4
$8

6,
09

7
$5

3.
81

$4
30

.4
9

$8
8,

59
7

$5
5.

37
$4

42
.9

9
$9

3,
59

7
$5

8.
50

$4
67

.9
9

23
$8

3,
59

7
$5

2.
25

$4
17

.9
9

$8
7,

34
7

$5
4.

59
$4

36
.7

4
$8

9,
84

7
$5

6.
15

$4
49

.2
4

$9
4,

84
7

$5
9.

28
$4

74
.2

4
24

$8
4,

84
7

$5
3.

03
$4

24
.2

4
$8

8,
59

7
$5

5.
37

$4
42

.9
9

$9
1,

09
7

$5
6.

94
$4

55
.4

9
$9

6,
09

7
$6

0.
06

$4
80

.4
9

25
$8

6,
09

7
$5

3.
81

$4
30

.4
9

$8
9,

84
7

$5
6.

15
$4

49
.2

4
$9

2,
34

7
$5

7.
72

$4
61

.7
4

$9
7,

34
7

$6
0.

84
$4

86
.7

4
26

$8
7,

34
7

$5
4.

59
$4

36
.7

4
$9

1,
09

7
$5

6.
94

$4
55

.4
9

$9
3,

59
7

$5
8.

50
$4

67
.9

9
$9

8,
59

7
$6

1.
62

$4
92

.9
9

27
$8

8,
59

7
$5

5.
37

$4
42

.9
9

$9
2,

34
7

$5
7.

72
$4

61
.7

4
$9

4,
84

7
$5

9.
28

$4
74

.2
4

$9
9,

84
7

$6
2.

40
$4

99
.2

4
28

$8
9,

84
7

$5
6.

15
$4

49
.2

4
$9

3,
59

7
$5

8.
50

$4
67

.9
9

$9
6,

09
7

$6
0.

06
$4

80
.4

9
$1

01
,0

97
$6

3.
19

$5
05

.4
9

29
$9

1,
09

7
$5

6.
94

$4
55

.4
9

$9
4,

84
7

$5
9.

28
$4

74
.2

4
$9

7,
34

7
$6

0.
84

$4
86

.7
4

$1
02

,3
47

$6
3.

97
$5

11
.7

4
30

$9
2,

34
7

$5
7.

72
$4

61
.7

4
$9

6,
09

7
$6

0.
06

$4
80

.4
9

$9
8,

59
7

$6
1.

62
$4

92
.9

9
$1

03
,5

97
$6

4.
75

$5
17

.9
9

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
GW

A 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

. E
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ho
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 a
t G

W
A 

w
ill

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 m

ov
e 

up
 to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 
le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

af
te

r t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r, 

Ju
ly

 1
st

, a
nd

 b
ef

or
e 

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1s

t, 
w

ill
 a

lso
 m

ov
e 

up
 o

ne
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

on
 o

r a
ft

er
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
1s

t o
f t

he
 n

ex
t y

ea
r 

w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

on
 th

ei
r c

ur
re

nt
 le

ve
l o

f t
he

 p
ay

 sc
al

e 
un

til
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

ei
r f

irs
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

r o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

t G
W

A.

Ho
ur

ly
 S

pE
d 

Te
ac

he
r P

ay
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

&
 E

qu
iv

al
en

t
La

ne
 1

La
ne

 2
La

ne
 3

La
ne

 4

Ho
ur

ly
 te

ac
he

rs
 a

re
 e

lig
ib

le
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

a 
po

rt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

.  
Th

e 
am

ou
nt

 re
ce

iv
ed

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

Fu
ll-

Ti
m

e 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

 (F
TE

) t
ha

t i
s e

nt
er

ed
 in

to
 

Ca
ct

us
 m

ul
tip

lie
d 

by
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

st
at

e 
le

gi
sl

at
ur

e 
to

 b
e 

pa
id

 to
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
te

ac
he

rs
.



St
ep

 S
al

ar
y 

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 

 S
al

ar
y 

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 

 S
al

ar
y 

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 

 S
al

ar
y 

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 

1
$6

3,
28

1
$1

0,
35

0
$7

3,
63

1
$6

7,
70

3
$1

0,
35

0
$7

8,
05

3
$7

2,
41

3
$1

0,
35

0
$8

2,
76

3
$7

6,
83

5
$1

0,
35

0
$8

7,
18

5
2

$6
4,

06
3

$1
0,

35
0

$7
4,

41
3

$6
8,

54
1

$1
0,

35
0

$7
8,

89
1

$7
2,

81
5

$1
0,

35
0

$8
3,

16
5

$7
7,

78
5

$1
0,

35
0

$8
8,

13
5

3
$6

4,
84

3
$1

0,
35

0
$7

5,
19

3
$6

9,
37

6
$1

0,
35

0
$7

9,
72

6
$7

3,
21

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

3,
56

7
$7

8,
73

3
$1

0,
35

0
$8

9,
08

3
4

$6
5,

62
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
5,

97
8

$7
0,

21
4

$1
0,

35
0

$8
0,

56
4

$7
3,

62
1

$1
0,

35
0

$8
3,

97
1

$7
9,

68
4

$1
0,

35
0

$9
0,

03
4

5
$6

6,
84

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

7,
19

7
$7

1,
51

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

1,
86

8
$7

4,
42

4
$1

0,
35

0
$8

4,
77

4
$8

1,
16

4
$1

0,
35

0
$9

1,
51

4
6

$6
7,

86
9

$1
0,

35
0

$7
8,

21
9

$7
2,

61
2

$1
0,

35
0

$8
2,

96
2

$7
5,

62
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
5,

97
8

$8
2,

40
5

$1
0,

35
0

$9
2,

75
5

7
$6

8,
89

3
$1

0,
35

0
$7

9,
24

3
$7

3,
70

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

4,
05

8
$7

6,
83

5
$1

0,
35

0
$8

7,
18

5
$8

3,
64

9
$1

0,
35

0
$9

3,
99

9
8

$6
9,

91
4

$1
0,

35
0

$8
0,

26
4

$7
4,

80
2

$1
0,

35
0

$8
5,

15
2

$7
8,

04
1

$1
0,

35
0

$8
8,

39
1

$8
4,

89
0

$1
0,

35
0

$9
5,

24
0

9
$7

0,
93

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

1,
28

7
$7

5,
89

7
$1

0,
35

0
$8

6,
24

7
$7

9,
24

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

9,
59

8
$8

6,
13

2
$1

0,
35

0
$9

6,
48

2
10

$7
1,

95
9

$1
0,

35
0

$8
2,

30
9

$7
6,

99
1

$1
0,

35
0

$8
7,

34
1

$8
0,

45
2

$1
0,

35
0

$9
0,

80
2

$8
7,

37
4

$1
0,

35
0

$9
7,

72
4

11
$7

2,
98

2
$1

0,
35

0
$8

3,
33

2
$7

8,
08

6
$1

0,
35

0
$8

8,
43

6
$8

1,
65

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

2,
00

8
$8

8,
61

6
$1

0,
35

0
$9

8,
96

6
12

$7
4,

54
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
4,

89
8

$7
9,

76
1

$1
0,

35
0

$9
0,

11
1

$8
3,

50
4

$1
0,

35
0

$9
3,

85
4

$9
0,

51
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
00

,8
67

13
$7

5,
65

0
$1

0,
35

0
$8

6,
00

0
$8

0,
94

1
$1

0,
35

0
$9

1,
29

1
$8

4,
80

3
$1

0,
35

0
$9

5,
15

3
$9

1,
85

5
$1

0,
35

0
$1

02
,2

05
14

$7
6,

75
1

$1
0,

35
0

$8
7,

10
1

$8
2,

11
9

$1
0,

35
0

$9
2,

46
9

$8
6,

10
2

$1
0,

35
0

$9
6,

45
2

$9
3,

19
3

$1
0,

35
0

$1
03

,5
43

15
$7

7,
85

3
$1

0,
35

0
$8

8,
20

3
$8

3,
29

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

3,
64

8
$8

7,
40

0
$1

0,
35

0
$9

7,
75

0
$9

4,
53

1
$1

0,
35

0
$1

04
,8

81
16

$7
8,

97
1

$1
0,

35
0

$8
9,

32
1

$8
4,

49
5

$1
0,

35
0

$9
4,

84
5

$8
8,

71
9

$1
0,

35
0

$9
9,

06
9

$9
5,

88
9

$1
0,

35
0

$1
06

,2
39

17
$8

0,
10

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

0,
45

7
$8

5,
71

1
$1

0,
35

0
$9

6,
06

1
$9

0,
05

9
$1

0,
35

0
$1

00
,4

09
$9

7,
26

9
$1

0,
35

0
$1

07
,6

19
18

$8
1,

26
2

$1
0,

35
0

$9
1,

61
2

$8
6,

94
5

$1
0,

35
0

$9
7,

29
5

$9
1,

42
0

$1
0,

35
0

$1
01

,7
70

$9
8,

67
0

$1
0,

35
0

$1
09

,0
20

19
$8

2,
43

5
$1

0,
35

0
$9

2,
78

5
$8

8,
20

0
$1

0,
35

0
$9

8,
55

0
$9

2,
80

3
$1

0,
35

0
$1

03
,1

53
$1

00
,0

95
$1

0,
35

0
$1

10
,4

45
20

$8
3,

62
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
3,

97
8

$8
9,

47
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
9,

82
7

$9
4,

20
9

$1
0,

35
0

$1
04

,5
59

$1
01

,5
43

$1
0,

35
0

$1
11

,8
93

21
$8

4,
83

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

5,
18

8
$9

0,
77

2
$1

0,
35

0
$1

01
,1

22
$9

5,
63

5
$1

0,
35

0
$1

05
,9

85
$1

03
,0

13
$1

0,
35

0
$1

13
,3

63
22

$8
6,

06
8

$1
0,

35
0

$9
6,

41
8

$9
2,

08
9

$1
0,

35
0

$1
02

,4
39

$9
7,

08
5

$1
0,

35
0

$1
07

,4
35

$1
04

,5
06

$1
0,

35
0

$1
14

,8
56

23
$8

7,
31

8
$1

0,
35

0
$9

7,
66

8
$9

3,
42

5
$1

0,
35

0
$1

03
,7

75
$9

8,
55

9
$1

0,
35

0
$1

08
,9

09
$1

06
,0

23
$1

0,
35

0
$1

16
,3

73
24

$8
8,

58
7

$1
0,

35
0

$9
8,

93
7

$9
4,

78
4

$1
0,

35
0

$1
05

,1
34

$1
00

,0
56

$1
0,

35
0

$1
10

,4
06

$1
07

,5
66

$1
0,

35
0

$1
17

,9
16

25
$8

9,
87

7
$1

0,
35

0
$1

00
,2

27
$9

6,
16

4
$1

0,
35

0
$1

06
,5

14
$1

01
,5

77
$1

0,
35

0
$1

11
,9

27
$1

09
,1

32
$1

0,
35

0
$1

19
,4

82
26

$9
1,

18
8

$1
0,

35
0

$1
01

,5
38

$9
7,

56
7

$1
0,

35
0

$1
07

,9
17

$1
03

,1
22

$1
0,

35
0

$1
13

,4
72

$1
10

,7
23

$1
0,

35
0

$1
21

,0
73

27
$9

2,
51

9
$1

0,
35

0
$1

02
,8

69
$9

8,
99

1
$1

0,
35

0
$1

09
,3

41
$1

04
,6

91
$1

0,
35

0
$1

15
,0

41
$1

12
,3

40
$1

0,
35

0
$1

22
,6

90
28

$9
3,

87
1

$1
0,

35
0

$1
04

,2
21

$1
00

,4
38

$1
0,

35
0

$1
10

,7
88

$1
06

,2
85

$1
0,

35
0

$1
16

,6
35

$1
13

,9
82

$1
0,

35
0

$1
24

,3
32

29
$9

5,
24

6
$1

0,
35

0
$1

05
,5

96
$1

01
,9

09
$1

0,
35

0
$1

12
,2

59
$1

07
,9

06
$1

0,
35

0
$1

18
,2

56
$1

15
,6

51
$1

0,
35

0
$1

26
,0

01
30

$9
6,

64
2

$1
0,

35
0

$1
06

,9
92

$1
03

,4
03

$1
0,

35
0

$1
13

,7
53

$1
09

,5
52

$1
0,

35
0

$1
19

,9
02

$1
17

,3
46

$1
0,

35
0

$1
27

,6
96

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 M

ar
ch

 2
4,

 2
01

4
Em

pl
oy

ee
s w

ill
 a

dv
an

ce
 u

p 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e 

on
e 

ye
ar

 a
t a

 ti
m

e.
  A

ny
 d

ev
ia

tio
ns

 fr
om

 th
is 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
ar

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

Bo
ar

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
 p

rio
r t

o 
Le

tt
er

s o
f E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t b

ei
ng

 se
nt

 o
ut

. 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ho

 h
av

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
 fu

ll 
ye

ar
 a

t G
W

A 
w

ill
 a

ut
om

at
ic

al
y 

m
ov

e 
up

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
af

te
r t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f

th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r, 
Ju

ly
 1

st
, a

nd
 b

ef
or

e 
De

ce
m

be
r 3

1s
t, 

w
ill

 a
lso

 m
ov

e 
up

 o
ne

 le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
ys

ca
le

.  
Em

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

on
 o

r a
ft

er
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
1s

t o
f t

he
 n

ex
t y

ea
r w

ill
 re

m
ai

n 
on

 th
ei

r
cu

rr
en

t  
le

ve
l o

f p
ay

 sc
al

e 
un

til
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

ei
r f

irs
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

r o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

t G
W

A.
[T

hi
s P

ol
ic

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

t t
he

 b
ot

to
m

 o
f a

ll 
cu

rr
en

t a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 p

ay
 sc

al
es

]

 B
S 

D
eg

re
e 

 B
S 

D
eg

re
e 

+3
0 

Se
m

es
te

r H
rs

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Cr

ed
it 

 M
as

te
rs

 D
eg

re
e 

 M
as

te
rs

 D
eg

re
e 

+3
6 

Se
m

es
te

r H
rs

 A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Cr

ed
it 

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l C
oa

ch
/R

ea
di

ng
 S

pe
ci

al
is

t S
al

ar
y 

Sc
he

du
le

La
ne

 1
La

ne
 2

La
ne

 3
La

ne
 4



St
ep

Sa
la

ry
*L

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
in

cr
ea

se
To

ta
l

Sa
la

ry
*L

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
in

cr
ea

se
To

ta
l

Sa
la

ry
*L

eg
is

la
tiv

e 
in

cr
ea

se
To

ta
l

1
$5

4,
90

9
$1

0,
35

0
$6

5,
25

9
$6

0,
17

2
$1

0,
35

0
$7

0,
52

2
$6

8,
08

2
$1

0,
35

0
$7

8,
43

2
2

$5
5,

44
2

$1
0,

35
0

$6
5,

79
2

$6
1,

35
7

$1
0,

35
0

$7
1,

70
7

$6
8,

74
5

$1
0,

35
0

$7
9,

09
5

3
$5

5,
98

0
$1

0,
35

0
$6

6,
33

0
$6

1,
95

3
$1

0,
35

0
$7

2,
30

3
$6

9,
41

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

9,
76

7
4

$5
6,

78
5

$1
0,

35
0

$6
7,

13
5

$6
2,

84
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
3,

19
8

$7
0,

42
4

$1
0,

35
0

$8
0,

77
4

5
$5

7,
60

4
$1

0,
35

0
$6

7,
95

4
$6

3,
75

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

4,
10

7
$7

1,
44

6
$1

0,
35

0
$8

1,
79

6
6

$5
8,

43
5

$1
0,

35
0

$6
8,

78
5

$6
4,

68
0

$1
0,

35
0

$7
5,

03
0

$7
2,

48
6

$1
0,

35
0

$8
2,

83
6

7
$5

9,
27

5
$1

0,
35

0
$6

9,
62

5
$6

5,
61

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

5,
96

7
$7

3,
53

9
$1

0,
35

0
$8

3,
88

9
8

$6
0,

13
3

$1
0,

35
0

$7
0,

48
3

$6
6,

56
8

$1
0,

35
0

$7
6,

91
8

$7
4,

61
0

$1
0,

35
0

$8
4,

96
0

9
$6

1,
00

2
$1

0,
35

0
$7

1,
35

2
$6

7,
53

3
$1

0,
35

0
$7

7,
88

3
$7

5,
69

5
$1

0,
35

0
$8

6,
04

5
10

$6
1,

88
5

$1
0,

35
0

$7
2,

23
5

$6
8,

51
3

$1
0,

35
0

$7
8,

86
3

$7
6,

79
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
7,

14
8

11
$6

2,
77

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

3,
12

7
$6

9,
50

6
$1

0,
35

0
$7

9,
85

6
$7

7,
91

6
$1

0,
35

0
$8

8,
26

6
12

$6
3,

68
5

$1
0,

35
0

$7
4,

03
5

$7
0,

51
5

$1
0,

35
0

$8
0,

86
5

$7
9,

05
3

$1
0,

35
0

$8
9,

40
3

13
$6

4,
60

8
$1

0,
35

0
$7

4,
95

8
$7

1,
54

0
$1

0,
35

0
$8

1,
89

0
$8

0,
20

4
$1

0,
35

0
$9

0,
55

4
14

$6
5,

54
4

$1
0,

35
0

$7
5,

89
4

$7
2,

58
1

$1
0,

35
0

$8
2,

93
1

$8
1,

37
3

$1
0,

35
0

$9
1,

72
3

15
$6

6,
49

3
$1

0,
35

0
$7

6,
84

3
$7

3,
63

5
$1

0,
35

0
$8

3,
98

5
$8

2,
56

0
$1

0,
35

0
$9

2,
91

0
20

$6
7,

45
9

$1
0,

35
0

$7
7,

80
9

$7
4,

70
6

$1
0,

35
0

$8
5,

05
6

$8
3,

76
5

$1
0,

35
0

$9
4,

11
5

25
$6

8,
43

7
$1

0,
35

0
$7

8,
78

7
$7

5,
79

4
$1

0,
35

0
$8

6,
14

4
$8

8,
08

2
$1

0,
35

0
$9

8,
43

2

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

icy
 w

ill
 b

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

t t
he

 b
ot

to
m

 o
f a

ll 
cu

rr
en

t a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 p

ay
 sc

al
es

]

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

W
A 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
. E

m
pl

oy
ee

s w
ho

 h
av

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
 fu

ll 
ye

ar
 a

t G
W

A 
w

ill
 a

ut
om

at
ic

al
ly

 m
ov

e 
up

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

af
te

r t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r, 

Ju
ly

 
1s

t, 
an

d 
be

fo
re

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1s

t, 
w

ill
 a

lso
 m

ov
e 

up
 o

ne
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

on
 o

r a
ft

er
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
1s

t o
f t

he
 n

ex
t y

ea
r w

ill
 re

m
ai

n 
on

 th
ei

r c
ur

re
nt

 le
ve

l o
f t

he
 p

ay
 

sc
al

e 
un

til
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

ei
r f

irs
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

r o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

t G
W

A.

BS
 D

eg
re

e 
+ 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d 
Cr

ed
en

tia
l

BS
 D

eg
re

e 
+ 

30
 S

em
es

te
r H

rs
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 +
  S

pe
ci

al
 E

d 
Cr

ed
en

tia
l 

M
as

te
rs

 D
eg

re
e 

+ 
 S

pe
ci

al
 E

d 
Cr

ed
en

tia
l 

 S
LP

 S
al

ar
y 

Sc
he

du
le

La
ne

 1
La

ne
 2

La
ne

 3



1
$7

0,
38

6
$1

0,
35

0
$8

0,
73

6
2

$7
1,

24
4

$1
0,

35
0

$8
1,

59
4

3
$7

2,
10

3
$1

0,
35

0
$8

2,
45

3
4

$7
2,

96
1

$1
0,

35
0

$8
3,

31
1

5
$7

3,
82

1
$1

0,
35

0
$8

4,
17

1
6

$7
4,

67
8

$1
0,

35
0

$8
5,

02
8

7
$7

5,
53

8
$1

0,
35

0
$8

5,
88

8
8

$7
6,

39
5

$1
0,

35
0

$8
6,

74
5

9
$7

7,
25

3
$1

0,
35

0
$8

7,
60

3
10

$7
8,

11
2

$1
0,

35
0

$8
8,

46
2

11
$7

8,
97

1
$1

0,
35

0
$8

9,
32

1
12

$7
9,

83
0

$1
0,

35
0

$9
0,

18
0

13
$8

0,
68

7
$1

0,
35

0
$9

1,
03

7
14

$8
1,

54
6

$1
0,

35
0

$9
1,

89
6

15
$8

2,
40

5
$1

0,
35

0
$9

2,
75

5
20

$8
9,

27
3

$1
0,

35
0

$9
9,

62
3

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ff

ec
tiv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Li
ce

ns
ed

 C
lin

ic
al

 S
oc

ia
l W

or
ke

r

St
ep

Sa
la

ry

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
GW

A 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

. E
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ho
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 a
t G

W
A 

w
ill

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 

m
ov

e 
up

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

af
te

r t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r, 

Ju
ly

 1
st

, a
nd

 b
ef

or
e 

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1s

t, 
w

ill
 a

lso
 m

ov
e 

up
 o

ne
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

hi
re

d 
on

 o
r a

ft
er

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1s
t o

f t
he

 n
ex

t y
ea

r w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

on
 th

ei
r c

ur
re

nt
 le

ve
l o

f t
he

 p
ay

 sc
al

e 
un

til
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

ei
r f

irs
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

r o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

t G
W

A.

*L
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 T
ot

al
 



St
ep

Sa
la

ry
Ho

ur
ly

 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

Da
ily

 E
qu

iv
al

en
t

1
$4

7,
28

7
$2

9.
55

$2
36

.4
4

2
$4

8,
06

3
$3

0.
04

$2
40

.3
2

3
$4

8,
83

6
$3

0.
52

$2
44

.1
8

4
$4

9,
61

3
$3

1.
01

$2
48

.0
7

5
$5

0,
38

6
$3

1.
49

$2
51

.9
3

6
$5

1,
16

2
$3

1.
98

$2
55

.8
1

7
$5

1,
93

9
$3

2.
46

$2
59

.7
0

8
$5

3,
10

2
$3

3.
19

$2
65

.5
1

9
$5

3,
87

8
$3

3.
67

$2
69

.3
9

10
$5

5,
03

9
$3

4.
40

$2
75

.2
0

11
$5

6,
20

2
$3

5.
13

$2
81

.0
1

12
$5

7,
36

4
$3

5.
85

$2
86

.8
2

13
$5

8,
52

8
$3

6.
58

$2
92

.6
4

14
$5

9,
69

2
$3

7.
31

$2
98

.4
6

15
$6

0,
85

5
$3

8.
03

$3
04

.2
8

16
$6

2,
01

5
$3

8.
76

$3
10

.0
8

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Re
gi

st
er

ed
 N

ur
se

La
ne

 1

BS
 D

EG
RE

E

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
GW

A 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

. E
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ho
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 a
t G

W
A 

w
ill

 
au

to
m

at
ic

al
ly

 m
ov

e 
up

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

af
te

r t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r, 

Ju
ly

 1
st

, a
nd

 b
ef

or
e 

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1s

t, 
w

ill
 a

lso
 m

ov
e 

up
 o

ne
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

on
 o

r a
ft

er
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
1s

t o
f t

he
 n

ex
t y

ea
r w

ill
 re

m
ai

n 
on

 th
ei

r c
ur

re
nt

 le
ve

l o
f t

he
 p

ay
 sc

al
e 

un
til

 th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
ei

r f
irs

t c
om

pl
et

ed
 y

ea
r o

f e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
t 

GW
A.



1
$5

2,
45

2
2

$5
3,

70
3

3
$5

4,
98

4
4

$5
6,

29
9

5
$5

7,
64

5
6

$5
9,

02
5

7
$6

0,
45

2
8

$6
1,

92
6

9
$6

3,
37

7
10

$6
4,

94
7

11
$6

6,
49

3
12

$6
8,

09
3

13
$6

8,
86

3
14

$6
9,

63
1

15
$7

0,
39

8
16

$7
1,

11
8

17
$7

1,
92

6
18

$7
2,

66
7

19
$7

3,
43

0
20

$7
4,

20
1

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ff

ec
tiv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Le

ve
l S

ec
re

ta
ry

 
Pu

rc
ha

si
ng

/F
in

an
ce

 &
 B

ud
ge

tin
g 

Se
cr

et
ar

y

St
ep

Sa
la

ry
, E

xe
m

pt

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

W
A 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
. E

m
pl

oy
ee

s w
ho

 h
av

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
 fu

ll 
ye

ar
 a

t G
W

A 
w

ill
 a

ut
om

at
ic

al
ly

 m
ov

e 
up

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 

le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r. 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
af

te
r t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r, 
Ju

ly
 1

st
, a

nd
 b

ef
or

e 
De

ce
m

be
r 3

1s
t, 

w
ill

 a
lso

 m
ov

e 
up

 o
ne

 le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e.
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
on

 o
r a

ft
er

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1s
t o

f t
he

 n
ex

t 
ye

ar
 w

ill
 re

m
ai

n 
on

 th
ei

r c
ur

re
nt

 le
ve

l o
f t

he
 p

ay
 sc

al
e 

un
til

 th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
ei

r f
irs

t c
om

pl
et

ed
 y

ea
r o

f e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
t G

W
A.



St
ep

Se
cr

et
ar

y 
1:

 E
xa

m
pl

e:
 A

tt
en

da
nc

e 
Se

cr
et

ar
y,

 S
ub

st
itu

te
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

Se
cr

et
ar

y 
2:

  R
eg

ist
ra

r, 
He

al
th

 
an

d 
W

el
ln

es
s S

ec
re

ta
ry

, a
nd

 
ot

he
r s

ec
re

ta
ry

 ro
le

s t
ha

t 
re

qu
ire

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

1
$1

6.
03

$2
0.

78
2

$1
6.

50
$2

1.
30

3
$1

7.
00

$2
1.

83
4

$1
7.

51
$2

2.
38

5
$1

8.
03

$2
2.

94
6

$1
8.

57
$2

3.
51

7
$1

9.
13

$2
4.

09
8

$1
9.

71
$2

4.
71

9
$2

0.
30

$2
5.

31
10

$2
0.

90
$2

5.
95

11
$2

1.
54

$2
6.

61
12

$2
2.

18
$2

7.
25

13
$2

2.
84

$2
7.

94
14

$2
3.

53
$2

8.
64

15
$2

4.
23

$2
9.

36
16

$2
4.

96
$3

0.
10

17
$2

5.
72

$3
0.

86
18

$2
6.

49
$3

1.
63

19
$2

7.
30

$3
2.

41
20

$2
8.

11
$3

3.
23

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
ise

d 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Se
cr

et
ar

y 
Pa

y 
Sc

he
du

le

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
GW

A 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

. E
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ho
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 a
t G

W
A 

w
ill

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 m

ov
e 

up
 to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r. 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
af

te
r t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r, 
Ju

ly
 1

st
, a

nd
 b

ef
or

e 
De

ce
m

be
r 3

1s
t, 

w
ill

 a
lso

 m
ov

e 
up

 o
ne

 le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e.
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
on

 o
r a

ft
er

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1s
t o

f t
he

 n
ex

t y
ea

r w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

on
 th

ei
r c

ur
re

nt
 le

ve
l o

f t
he

 p
ay

 sc
al

e 
un

til
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

ei
r f

irs
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

r o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

t G
W

A.



St
ep

Te
ac

he
r A

ss
ist

an
t 1

: E
xa

m
pl

e:
 

Gr
ad

e 
Le

ve
l, 

Lu
nc

h 
&

 C
us

to
di

al
 

As
sis

ta
nt

s

Te
ac

he
r A

id
e 

2 
Po

sit
io

ns
 

RE
Q

UI
RI

N
G 

re
la

te
d 

As
so

ci
at

es
 

De
gr

ee
 a

nd
/o

r r
eq

ui
re

d 
ce

rt
ifi

ca
tio

ns

TA
s p

er
fo

rm
in

g 
Te

ac
hi

ng
 D

ut
ie

s 
(E

xa
m

pl
e:

 P
.E

., 
Co

m
pu

te
rs

, 
Lib

ra
ry

, a
nd

 M
ot

or
 L

ab
 

M
an

ag
er

)

1
$1

6.
03

$1
8.

27
$2

0.
51

2
$1

6.
50

$1
8.

83
$2

1.
53

3
$1

7.
00

$1
9.

39
$2

2.
62

4
$1

7.
51

$1
9.

97
$2

3.
75

5
$1

8.
03

$2
0.

56
$2

4.
95

6
$1

8.
57

$2
1.

18
$2

5.
67

7
$1

9.
13

$2
1.

81
$2

6.
46

8
$1

9.
71

$2
2.

47
$2

7.
24

9
$2

0.
30

$2
3.

15
$2

8.
06

10
$2

0.
90

$2
3.

84
$2

8.
91

11
$2

1.
54

$2
4.

56
$2

9.
78

12
$2

2.
18

$2
5.

29
$3

0.
66

13
$2

2.
84

$2
6.

05
$3

1.
59

14
$2

3.
53

$2
6.

83
$3

2.
54

15
$2

4.
23

$2
7.

63
$3

3.
52

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Te
ac

he
r A

ss
is

ta
nt

 P
ay

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

W
A 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
. E

m
pl

oy
ee

s w
ho

 h
av

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
 fu

ll 
ye

ar
 a

t G
W

A 
w

ill
 a

ut
om

at
ic

al
ly

 m
ov

e 
up

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

af
te

r t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r, 

Ju
ly

 1
st

, a
nd

 b
ef

or
e 

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1s

t, 
w

ill
 a

lso
 m

ov
e 

up
 o

ne
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

on
 o

r a
ft

er
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
1s

t o
f t

he
 n

ex
t y

ea
r w

ill
 re

m
ai

n 
on

 th
ei

r c
ur

re
nt

 le
ve

l o
f t

he
 p

ay
 sc

al
e 

un
til

 th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
ei

r f
irs

t c
om

pl
et

ed
 y

ea
r o

f 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t a
t G

W
A.



1
$4

9,
42

7
2

$5
0,

41
6

3
$5

1,
42

4
4

$5
2,

45
2

5
$5

3,
70

3
6

$5
4,

98
4

7
$5

6,
29

9
8

$5
7,

64
5

9
$5

9,
02

5
10

$6
0,

45
1

11
$6

1,
92

6
12

$6
3,

37
6

13
$6

4,
94

7
14

$6
6,

49
3

15
$6

8,
09

3
16

$6
8,

86
3

17
$6

9,
63

1
18

$7
0,

39
7

19
$7

1,
11

9
20

$7
1,

92
7

21
$7

2,
66

7
22

$7
3,

43
0

23
$7

4,
20

2
Pr

op
os

ed
 in

 B
oa

rd
 M

ee
tin

g 
on

 4
/2

4/
20

25
Pr

op
os

ed
 E

ff
ec

tiv
e 

8/
1/

20
25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Sp
Ed

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
Le

ve
l S

ec
re

ta
ry

 

St
ep

Sa
la

ry
, E

xe
m

pt

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

W
A 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
. E

m
pl

oy
ee

s w
ho

 h
av

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
 fu

ll 
ye

ar
 a

t G
W

A 
w

ill
 a

ut
om

at
ic

al
ly

 m
ov

e 
up

 to
 

th
e 

ne
xt

 le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r. 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
af

te
r t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r, 
Ju

ly
 1

st
, a

nd
 b

ef
or

e 
De

ce
m

be
r 3

1s
t, 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
m

ov
e 

up
 o

ne
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

on
 o

r a
ft

er
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
1s

t o
f t

he
 n

ex
t y

ea
r w

ill
 re

m
ai

n 
on

 th
ei

r c
ur

re
nt

 le
ve

l o
f t

he
 p

ay
 sc

al
e 

un
til

 th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
ei

r f
irs

t c
om

pl
et

ed
 y

ea
r o

f e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
t G

W
A.



St
ep

Pa
ra

pr
of

es
si

on
al

RB
T

1
$1

7.
26

$2
0.

82
2

$1
8.

12
$2

1.
85

3
$1

9.
03

$2
2.

93
4

$1
9.

99
$2

4.
08

5
$2

0.
98

$2
5.

30
6

$2
2.

02
$2

6.
57

7
$2

2.
69

$2
7.

35
8

$2
3.

35
$2

8.
17

9
$2

4.
06

$2
9.

02
10

$2
4.

78
$2

9.
88

11
$2

5.
54

$3
0.

78
12

$2
6.

30
$3

1.
70

13
$2

7.
08

$3
2.

65
14

$2
7.

92
$3

3.
63

15
$2

8.
75

$3
4.

64

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ff

ec
tiv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
GW

A 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

. E
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ho
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 a
t G

W
A 

w
ill

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 m

ov
e 

up
 to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
 y

ea
r. 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
af

te
r t

he
 b

eg
in

ni
ng

 o
f t

he
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r, 
Ju

ly
 1

st
, a

nd
 b

ef
or

e 
De

ce
m

be
r 3

1s
t, 

w
ill

 a
lso

 m
ov

e 
up

 o
ne

 le
ve

l o
n 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e.
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s h
ire

d 
on

 o
r a

ft
er

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1s
t o

f t
he

 n
ex

t y
ea

r w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

on
 th

ei
r c

ur
re

nt
 le

ve
l o

f t
he

 p
ay

 sc
al

e 
un

til
 

th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
of

 th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

th
ei

r f
irs

t c
om

pl
et

ed
 y

ea
r o

f e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t a
t G

W
A.

Sp
ec

ia
l E

du
ca

tio
n 

Pa
ra

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 a
nd

 R
BT

 P
ay

 
Sc

al
e



1
$4

7,
87

1
2

$4
8,

82
7

3
$4

9,
82

0
4

$5
0,

83
1

5
$5

1,
86

3
6

$5
2,

91
4

7
$5

3,
98

5
8

$5
5,

09
4

9
$5

6,
22

2
10

$5
7,

34
8

11
$5

8,
49

3
12

$5
9,

65
8

13
$6

0,
86

0
14

$6
2,

08
1

15
$6

3,
32

1
16

$6
4,

58
2

17
$6

5,
87

9
18

$6
7,

19
6

19
$6

8,
53

2
20

$6
9,

90
3

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Sa
la

ry
, E

xe
m

pt
20

0 
Da

ys
St

ep

Fo
od

 S
er

vi
ce

s C
oo

rd
in

at
or

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
GW

A 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

. E
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ho
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 a
t G

W
A 

w
ill

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 

m
ov

e 
up

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

af
te

r t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r, 

Ju
ly

 1
st

, a
nd

 b
ef

or
e 

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1s

t, 
w

ill
 a

lso
 m

ov
e 

up
 o

ne
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

hi
re

d 
on

 o
r a

ft
er

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1s
t o

f t
he

 n
ex

t y
ea

r w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

on
 th

ei
r c

ur
re

nt
 le

ve
l o

f t
he

 p
ay

 sc
al

e 
un

til
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

ei
r f

irs
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

r o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

t G
W

A.



St
ep

La
ne

 1
1

$1
7.

87
2

$1
9.

03
3

$2
0.

18
4

$2
1.

34
5

$2
2.

50
6

$2
3.

66
7

$2
4.

81
8

$2
5.

97
9

$2
7.

14
10

$2
8.

29
11

$2
9.

45
12

$3
0.

60
13

$3
1.

77
14

$3
2.

92
15

$3
4.

08

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
t t

he
 b

ot
to

m
 o

f a
ll 

cu
rr

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 p
ay

 sc
al

es
]

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
GW

A 
Fi

na
nc

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

. E
m

pl
oy

ee
s w

ho
 h

av
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 a
t G

W
A 

w
ill

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 m

ov
e 

up
 to

 th
e 

ne
xt

 
le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

af
te

r t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r, 

Ju
ly

 1
st

, a
nd

 b
ef

or
e 

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1s

t, 
w

ill
 a

lso
 m

ov
e 

up
 o

ne
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

on
 o

r a
ft

er
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
1s

t o
f t

he
 n

ex
t 

ye
ar

 w
ill

 re
m

ai
n 

on
 th

ei
r c

ur
re

nt
 le

ve
l o

f t
he

 p
ay

 sc
al

e 
un

til
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

ei
r f

irs
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

r o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

t G
W

A.

Fo
od

 S
er

vi
ce

 A
id

e 
Pa

y 
Sc

he
du

le



St
ep

 L
es

s t
ha

n 
5 

ye
ar

s 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

 H
ou

rly
 E

qu
iv

al
en

t 
(B

as
ed

 o
n 

25
0 

da
ys

) 

 *
*L

ic
en

se
d 

or
 

G
re

at
er

 T
ha

n 
5 

Ye
ar

s E
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

 H
ou

rly
 E

qu
iv

al
en

t 
(B

as
ed

 o
n 

25
0 

da
ys

) 

1
$3

7,
92

8
$1

8.
96

$4
1,

39
5

$2
0.

70
2

$3
9,

82
4

$1
9.

91
$4

3,
46

3
$2

1.
73

3
$4

1,
81

5
$2

0.
91

$4
5,

63
7

$2
2.

82
4

$4
3,

90
5

$2
1.

95
$4

7,
91

9
$2

3.
96

5
$4

6,
10

0
$2

3.
05

$5
0,

31
6

$2
5.

16
6

$5
2,

83
4

$2
6.

42
10

$5
5,

47
2

$2
7.

74
15

$5
8,

24
6

$2
9.

12
20

$6
1,

15
9

$3
0.

58

Pr
op

os
ed

 in
 B

oa
rd

 M
ee

tin
g 

on
 4

/2
4/

20
25

Pr
op

os
ed

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
8/

1/
20

25

**
 L

ic
en

se
d 

(ie
 e

le
ct

ric
ia

n,
 p

lu
m

be
r e

tc
.)

22
5 

- P
ay

 S
ca

le
 A

dv
an

ce
m

en
t P

ol
ic

y 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 A

pr
il 

25
, 2

01
3,

 D
ra

ft
 R

ev
is

ed
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
26

, 2
01

8

[T
hi

s P
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
clu

de
d 

at
 th

e 
bo

tt
om

 o
f a

ll 
cu

rr
en

t a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 p

ay
 sc

al
es

]

Em
pl

oy
ee

s w
ill

 a
dv

an
ce

 u
p 

th
e 

pa
y 

sc
al

e 
on

e 
ye

ar
 a

t a
 ti

m
e.

 A
ny

 d
ev

ia
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

is 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

m
us

t b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 th

e 
G

W
A 

Fi
na

nc
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
. E

m
pl

oy
ee

s w
ho

 h
av

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
 fu

ll 
ye

ar
 a

t G
W

A 
w

ill
 a

ut
om

at
ic

al
ly

 m
ov

e 
up

 to
 th

e 
ne

xt
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 y
ea

r. 
Em

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

af
te

r t
he

 b
eg

in
ni

ng
 o

f t
he

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r, 

Ju
ly

 
1s

t, 
an

d 
be

fo
re

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1s

t, 
w

ill
 a

lso
 m

ov
e 

up
 o

ne
 le

ve
l o

n 
th

e 
pa

y 
sc

al
e.

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s h

ire
d 

on
 o

r a
ft

er
 Ja

nu
ar

y 
1s

t o
f t

he
 n

ex
t y

ea
r w

ill
 re

m
ai

n 
on

 th
ei

r c
ur

re
nt

 le
ve

l o
f t

he
 p

ay
 

sc
al

e 
un

til
 th

e 
be

gi
nn

in
g 

of
 th

e 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

ei
r f

irs
t c

om
pl

et
ed

 y
ea

r o
f e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t a

t G
W

A.

La
ne

 1
La

ne
 2

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

al
ar

y 
Sc

he
du

le



PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Originating Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background Information, including a list of reviewing committees:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Clerk, Shelbi Kelly, at 
skelly@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

TOUCHMATH Supplimental Curriculum

Christine Giles

Christine Giles, Mireille Evans, Jenna Watkins, Jordan Norcross, Alexa 

Student learning data indicates a high number of students receiving special education services are in need of a 
supplemental math curriculum that provides both a new instructional method for teaching number sense and a 
progression toward more complex mathematical skills. In our four Special Education classrooms, many students 
require concrete, physical manipulatives and a fundamentally different approach to learning numbers than what has 
previously been used. These signs point to the need for instructional practices that incorporate more tangible 

Our students have a wide range of diverse learning needs. Each teacher brought evidence showing that many 
students require a curriculum that supports neurodiversity and varied learning profiles. TOUCHMATH is a globally 
recognized curriculum designed to strengthen students' understanding of numeracy and foundational math concepts, 
making it a strong fit for our classrooms

Student learning data and teacher observations show that many of our students receiving special education services 
need a math curriculum that supports neurodiversity and builds number sense through concrete, hands-on learning. 
In all four of our Special Education classrooms, students benefit from physical manipulatives and a more accessible 
approach to math instruction. After reviewing multiple options, we selected TOUCHMATH for its strong research 
base and proven success in supporting diverse learners around the world. This program will help our teachers 

We recommend that the GWA Board of Directors approve the proposal to purchase TOUCHMATH for 
implementation in our Special Education classrooms. Please note we have included in the quote a Virtual Training 
to implement this new curriculum with higher impact and teacher success.



Invoice Terms: Net 30; Past due invoices of more than 30 days are subject to a service charge of 1-1/2 % per month on outstanding balance.

Please make checks payable in US Dollars to TouchMath Acquisition LLC

ACH Information: JPMorganChase New York, NY 10017 - ACH Routing #102001017- Account #596232622

Products are periodically revised which may result in changes to availability and prices quoted. If an extension of time is needed for this quote,
please contact us at 1-800-888-9191 Monday through Friday 7:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. MST.

Purchase Orders should be generated on official district or school form or school letterhead and include the date, item numbers, descriptions,
prices, and an authorized signature for payment. Please reference the above Quote number on your P.O. and in further communications.

- Quote Only -

Renewal price for 2026-2027 = $10,602 for one year implementation

Customer Notes

$16,182.00Order Total USD

$0.00Tax

$3,165.00Discount Applied

$19,347.00Subtotal 

2277 S 3000 E
St George, UT 84790
US

Ship To

George Washington AcademyShip to Account

2277 S 3000 E
St George, UT 84790
US

Bill To

George Washington AcademyBill To Account

emily.weissmueller@touchmath.netEmail

Emily WeissmuellerPrepared by

cgiles@gwacademy.orgEmail

4356732232Phone

Christine GilesContact Name

Price Quote

00011899Quote Number

2 N Nevada Ave, Ste 1200
Colorado Springs, CO 80903-1702
Phone: 1-800-888-9191
FTIN: 83-1927094

 

5/8/2025Expiration Date

4/8/2025Quote Date

Product
SKU

Product Quantity Price Total
Price

Discount
Applied

Extended

3888 Blended Solution Additional Student Licenses - 1 Year (Bundle of 15) 1.00 $945.00 $945.00 $0.00 $945.00

4122 Kindergarten - Upper Grades Blended Solution, Initial Implementation
Year

3.00 $2,981.00 $8,943.00 $0.00 $8,943.00

2738 PL - TouchMath JumpStart - Virtual 1.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00   $2,000.00

4145 Pre-K - Second Grade Blended Classroom Solution, 1 Year with
Manipulatives

1.00 $2,382.00 $2,382.00 $0.00 $2,382.00

4004 TouchMath Classroom Add-on Manipulatives 5.00 $633.00 $3,165.00 $3,165.00 $0.00

4192 Upper Grades Blended Classroom Solution, Initial Implementation Year
with Manipulatives

1.00 $1,912.00 $1,912.00 $0.00 $1,912.00



Signature:_____________________________________________ Date:_____________________

The Product identified above is only authorized for use in the Quantity of Classrooms set forth above. Unauthorized copying, reproduction,
distribution, or modification of the Product, or any part thereof, in any form without explicit written permission from TouchMath Acquisition LLC
is strictly prohibited. No part of the Product, may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted in any form or by any means -
electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise - without the prior written permission of TouchMath Acquisition LLC. All rights
reserved.

To expedite your order, please email your P.O. to orders@touchmath.com

Shipping and tax are estimated and will be recalculated when the order is placed. These amounts will not exceed the quoted values.

A copy of our Sole Source Letter and current W9 form can be downloaded from our website at www.touchmath.com/contact

By signing this Price Quote, the purchaser is agreeing to the Standard Terms and Conditions for TouchMath Products and Services, which are
incorporated herein by reference and are available at http://termsofuse.classworks.com.

Our privacy policy can be viewed at www.touchmath.com/privacy-policy

In return for your signing this Order Form, the parties agree that TouchMath will hold both the inventory and pricing set forth herein and the
District will seek to obtain a Purchase Order for this Order. If no Purchase Order is received by TouchMath within 60 days, then the inventory
will be released from the above-referenced hold and the pricing will be subject to change.

The undersigned represents and warrants that they have full authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the school district identified
above and by signing this Price Quote bind said district to the terms and conditions set forth herein.


	access points
	chromebooks
	computer replacements
	independant contractor
	land trust edits
	LOGO Deisgn
	proposed pay
	salary schedule proposal
	TOUCHMATH
	TOUCHMATH2



